
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700017
CIN : L51909WBI960PLC024531 Tele fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: sll@bmd.net.in

\
'I

SANTOSH INDUSTRIES
LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT
2016-17

CERllf\tD TO BE TRUECopy



•
SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, Kolkata -700017
CIN: L51909WB1960PLC024531 Tele fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: siI@bmd.net.ln

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BANKERS

Mr. Surendra Kumar Dugar
Managing Director
Mr. Umang lodha
Chairman & Independent Director

HDFC BANK LIMITED
lOBI BANK
UCO BANK
THE FEDERAL BANK LIMITED
CANARA BANK

Mr. Ajit Kumar Bachhawat
Independent Director
Mr. Kamal Kumar Dugar
Non-Executive Director
Mrs. Madhu Dugar
Non- Executive Woman Director
Mr.Tulsi Kumar Dugar
Non-Executive Director

REGISTERED OFFICE

Suite No. 3A,
3A, Auckland Place,
Kolkata - 700 017
Tele fax: 033-22902277,
033-22903377
Email: sil@bmd.net.in
W: www.santoshindustrieslimited.in
CIN: l51909VVB1960PLC024531

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. Rishabh Dugar

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors Secretarial Auditor

Narendra Kochar & Co
Chartered Accountants
86, Canning Street,
Kolkata- 700 001

J.Patnaik & Associates
Company Secretaries
7A, Bentinck Street,
Room No.403, 4th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mrs. Jyoti Bhartia

INTERNAL AUDITOR
Mr.Killi Bhaskar Rao

.", .. ",~,...,.....-.-<I r~r-'f'2)~
- - - ....,.-~- "", ....-. "



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
• r. Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, Kolkata -700017

CIN: L51909WBl960PLC024531 Tele fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: Sil@bmd.net.in

. ).

DIRECTORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the ss" Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Standalone Consolidated

Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March

2017 2016 2017 2016

Profit before taxation 2005.93 3211.23 2005.94 3211.23

less: Provision for taxation
-

Current Year 210 490 490 210

Earlier Year {3.18} I (6.38) (6.38) (5.33)

Deferred Tax (5.33) I - (5.33)I

Profit after taxation 1804.44 2727.61 1804.44 2727.61

Share of Net Profit/(Ioss} - - 35.89 27.27

of the Associates
less: Transfer to Special 363 550 363 550

Reserve (As per RBI
Guidelines)
Less:Transfer to CSRfund 45.31 59 45.31 59

Add: Post Acquisition i - - - 548.91

share of profit till
31.03.2015
Add: Excess Provision for - - - -
Earlier Years
Add: Balance brought 16551.22 14431.51 17126.30 14431.51

forward from previous
year
Balance Carried forward to 17888.31 16550.12 18500.37 17126.30

Balance Sheet

Rupees (In lakhs)
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Earnings Per Share 37.48 56.65 38.22 57.22

Basic
Earnings Per Share 37.48 56.65 38.22 57.22

Diluted

DIVIDEND

The Board in its meeting held on 26th May, 2017 has recommended a dividend on Equity Shares @
10% i.e. Re. 1/- per Equity Share of the face value of 10/- each. The proposal is subject to the
approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on 18th
September, 2017.

The Dividend, if approved at the ensuing AGM, would be paid to those Members whose name
appears in the Register of Members! Beneficial Owners as stated in Notice of the ensuing AGM.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

During the year under review, the Company recorded profit after tax of Rs. 1804.44 Lakhs for the
year ended 31st March, 2017 as compared to Rs.2727.61 Lakhs for the previous year.

The total assets of the Company stood at Rs.3,34,57.94 Lakhs as against Rs.3,17,56.64 lakhs in the
last year.

APPROPRIATIONS

The Company proposes to transfer of Rs. 3,63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 550 lakhs) to Special Reserve
created u/s 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

DEPOSITS

The Company being a Non Deposit Accepting NBFC,has not accepted any deposit from the public
during the year under review and shall not accept any deposits from the public without obtaining
prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company and its Associate Companies are prepared in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and applicable accounting
standards along with all the relevant documents and the Auditors' Report thereon forms the part of
this Annual Report. The Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company includes the Financial
Statement of its Associate Companies also.
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

YourCompanyhasnot adopted Indian AccountingStandards(/lIndAS") for the financial period 2016-
17 asit is not applicablefor the Company;sinceNBFC Companiesare specificallyexempted vide MCA
notification dated 16/02/2015.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

"PROPOSAL FOR LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON NATION -WIDE TRADING PLATFORM:

Pursuantto the SEBICircularsdated CIR/MRD/DSA/14/2012andCIR/MRD/OSA/05/2015dated May
30, 2012& April 17, 2015 and after a prolonged discussion,the Board of Directors of the Company
thought it prudent to get the equity sharesof the Companylisted on the nationwide trading platform
of BSELimited in order to enhance the valueof the Shareholdersand perseverethe statusof listingof
the equity sharesof the Company."

SHARE CAPITAL

Duringthe year under review the Company,there isno changein the sharecapital of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Companyhas adequate internal control procedurescommensurate with its size and nature of
business.The objective of these procedures is to ensure efficient use and protection of the
Company'sresources,accuracy in financial reporting and due compliance of statutes and corporate
policiesand procedures.

Internal Audit is conducted periodically by the Internal Auditor who verifies and reports on the
efficiency and effectiveness of internal controls. The adequacy of internal control systems are
reviewedby the Audit Committee of the Board in its periodicalmeetings.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Companyhas a comprehensive Internal FinancialControl system commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. The system encompassesthe major processesto ensure
reliability of financial reporting, compliances with policies, procedures, laws, regulations,
safeguardingof assetsand efficient useof resources.

Thepoliciesand procedures adopted by the companyensuresthe orderly and efficient conduct of its
businessand adherence to the Company's policies, prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accuracyand completenessof recordsand the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

··,.·t
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The Internal Auditor continuously monitors the efficiency of Internal Financial Control systemwith
the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, an independent,
objective and reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's risk
managementwith regard to the Internal FinancialControl system.

TheAudit Committee meets regularly to review reports submitted by the Internal Auditor. TheAudit
Committee also consults with the Company's Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the
financial statements, including the financial reporting systemand compliance to accounting policies
and proceduresfollowed by the Company.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

As on si" March, 2017, the company has 3 (three) associatecompanies. Neither the Companyhas
anysubsidiariesnor has it entered in anyjoint venture with other companiesduring the financial year
2016-17.Detailsof suchAssociateCompaniesaregiven in AOC-1(asAnnexureA).

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Thedetails forming part of the extract of the AnnualReturn in FormMGT-9as required under section
92 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 is marked as (AnnexureB)which is annexed hereto and forms part of
the Directors'Report.

AUDITOR & AUDITORS' REPORT

Statutory Auditor:

Pursuant to section 139 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with the Rulesframed there under, the
term of office of Mis. Narendra & Kochar& Co.,CharteredAccountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration
No.315201E)as Statutory Auditors of the Company will expire at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

The Boardplaceon record its appreciation for the servicesrendered by MIs Narendra Kochar& Co.,
asthe Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In accordancewith the provisions of section 139 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with the Rules
framed there under and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Boardof Directors of
the Company proposed to appoint Mis, Bahety& Goenka,CharteredAccountants (Firm Registration
No.31711E)asthe Statutory Auditors of the Companywho shall hold the office asStatutory Auditors
of the Companyfrom the conclusion of ensuingss" Annual GeneralMeeting(AGM) of the Company
for a term of five consecutive years till the conclusion of 61th Annual General Meeting, subject to
ratification by members at every AGM. The appointment of MIs Bahety & Goenka, Chartered
Accountants,asthe Statutory Auditors of the Companyis placedbefore the members for approval at
the ensuingAnnual GeneralMeeting of the Company.
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As required under the Provisionsof section 139(1)of the CompaniesAct, 2013 the Companyhas
receivedawritten consent from Mis Bahety& Goenka,CharteredAccountants for their appointment
and a certificate .to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be in accordancewith the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Rulesframed there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in
section 141 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule4(1) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,2014and that they are not disqualified for appointment.

The Members are requested to consider the appointment of statutory as aforesaid and fix their
remuneration.

The Auditors Report on the FinancialStatement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 is unmodified
i.e. it does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and notes thereto are self
explanatoryanddo not contain any explanations.

SecretarialAuditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules,2014, the Companyhasappointed
Mis J. Patnaik& Associates,PracticingCompanySecretaries(Certificateof PracticeNo.3102),Kolkata
asSecretarialAuditor to conduct the SecretarialAudit for the financial year ended sr' March, 2017.
The SecretarialAudit Report for the financial ended 31st March, 2017 is appended to this Report as
AnnexureC.

TheSecretarialAudit Report doesnot contain anyqualification, reservationor adverseremark.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SEC. 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Beingan Investment Companythese provisionsare not applicableto the company.

COMMENTS ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Therewasno foreign exchangeearningsand outgo during the year.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In view of the provisions of Section 203 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, Sri Surendra Kumar Dugar,
Managing Director, Sri Rishabh Dugar, Chief Financial Officer and Smt Jyoti Bhartia , Company
Secretarywere identified and appointed asKeyManagerialPersonnelof the Company.

As per the provisionsof the CompaniesAct, 2013, Mr. KamalKumarDugar retires by rotation at the
ensuingAGM and being eligible offers himself/herself for re- appointment. The Board recommends
his re-appointment.

The Board on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee had appointed Smt
Jyoti BhartiaasCompanySecretaryof the Companywith effect from 25.07.2016.
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The Board due to the death of Smt Sohani Devi Dugar appointed Smt Madhu Dugar as an woman
director in casualVacancywith effect from 01.10.2016. Who had expressedher willingness to act as
the Woman Director of the Company pursuant to Section 161 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and has
not been disqualified to act as a Director under section 164 of the Act, was appointed asa Director
(Woman)on the Boardof the Company.

The Board on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the
approval from the members of the Company, reappointed Sri Ajit Kumar Bachhawat as an
IndependentDirector of the Company in its meeting held on 30.03.2017 with effect from 01.04.2017
for a period of five years who has expressedhis willingnessto act as an Independent Director of the
Companypursuant to section 149,152 read with ScheduleIV and all other applicable provisionsof
the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 andwho hassubmitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence asprovided
in Section149(6) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 andwhose period of appointment shall not be liable to
retire by rotation.

Mr. SurendraKumar Dugarwas appointed asManagingDirector of the Companyfor a term of three
yearscommencingfrom 22.09.2014 to 21.09.2017. Heisworking with the Companyfor a long period
of time. He has enormous experience and knowledge in the affairs of the Company.The Company
hasachievednotable growth during his tenure asManagingdirector.

Therefore on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directorsat its meeting held on 11thAugust, 2017 proposed to reappoint Mr. SurendraKumarDugar
asthe ManagingDirector of the Company.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations2015.

BOARD EVALUATION

Accordingto Regulation25(3) of SEBI(listing Obligationsand DisclosureRequirements)Regulations,
2015 and ScheduleIV of the CompaniesAct, 2013, a meeting of the Independent Directorswas held
to review the performance of the Non-Independent Directorsand the Boardas awhole. Accordingly,
a meeting of Independent Directors was held on is" February,2017 wherein the performance of the
Non-IndependentDirectors and the Boardasawhole wasevaluated.

Further the samewas discussedin the Boardmeeting that followed the meeting of the Independent
Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors was also
discussed.Performanceevaluation of Independent Directorswas done by the entire Board,excluding
the IndependentDirector being evaluated.

'I
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CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS

For the purpose of proper evaluation, the Directors of the Company have been divided into 2 (two)
categories i.e, Independent and Board consisting of Non-Independent & Non- Executive and
Executive Directors.

The criteria for evaluation includes factors such as engagement, strategic planning and vision, team
spirit and consensus building, effective leadership, domain knowledge, management qualities,
teamwork abilities, result/achievements, understanding and awareness,
motivation/commitment/diligence, integrity/ethics/values and openness/receptivity.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the financial year 2016-17 forms part
of the Corporate Governance Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Vigil Mechanism as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules prescribed there under and
the SEBI(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is implemented through
the Company's Whistle Blower Policy to enable the Directors, employees and all Stakeholders of the
Company to report genuine concerns, to provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has also been uploaded on the website of
the Company and may be accessed at the link http://www.santoshindustrieslimlted.in.

SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a
'Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment' to prohibit, prevent or deter any acts of sexual
harassment at workplace and to provide the procedure for the redressal of complaints pertaining to
sexual harassment, thereby providing a safe and healthy work environment, in line with the
provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013 and the rules there under. During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was
reported.

COMPANIES POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company
based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a
Nomination & Remuneration Policy.
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The Nomination & Remuneration Policyof the Companyinter alia Includesthe objectives, principles
of remuneration, guidelines for remuneration to ExecutiveDirectors and KMPsand Non- Executive
Directors, criteria for identification, selection and appointment of Board and KMPsand the terms of
referenceand role of the Nomination & RemunerationCommittee.

The criteria for identification of the Board members including that for determining qualification,
positive attributes, independenceetc. are summarilygiven hereunder:

~ The Board member shall possess appropriate skills, qualification, characteristics and
experience.Theobject is to havea Boardwith diversebackgroundand experiencein business,
government, academics,technology, social responsibilities,finance, law etc. and in suchother
areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to conduct the Company's businessin a
holistic manner.

}i> Independent Director shall be person of integrity
and/or someone who the Committee/Board
growth/philosophy/strategy of the Company.

and possessexpertise and experience
believes could contribute to the

);> In evaluating the suitability of individual BoardMembers, the Committee take into account
many factors, including general understanding of the Company's businessdynamics, social
perspective,educational and professionalbackgroundand personalachievements.

}i> Director should possesshigh level of personaland professionalethics, integrity andvaluesand
he must be willing to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities effectively. He must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management's
working aspart of a team in anenvironment of collegiality and trust.

}i> The Committee evaluates each individual with the objective of having a group that best
enablesthe successof the Company'sbusinessandachievesits objectives.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactionsentered with Related Partiesduring the year under review were on an arm's length
basisand in the ordinary course of businessand the provisionsof Section 188 of the CompaniesAct,
2013are not attracted. Thusdisclosurein FormAOC-2is not required.

Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review
made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
personswhichmay havea potential conflict with the interest of the Companyat large.

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
adopted a policy to regulate the transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in
compliancewith the applicable provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013, the Rulesthere under and the-.~"~-'.
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Listing Agreement. This policy was considered and approved by the Board and has been uploaded on
the Company's website and may be accessed at the link http://www.santoshindustrieslimited.in

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Pursuant to Section 186(1l} of the Companies Act, 2013 loans made, guarantees given or securities
provided or acquisition of securities in the ordinary course of its business by non-banking financial
companies are exempted. Therefore no such disclosure in this regard is required to be given in the
Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There were no employees within the purview of Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the year ended 31st March 2017.
None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration for that year which in the
aggregate, was not less than Rs.60,00,000/- p.a.

DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
EMPLOYEES

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197{12} of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is marked as Annexure D which is annexed hereto and forms part
of the Director' Report.

RISK MANAG EM ENT

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks followed by
co-ordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of
unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. Since your Company is a NBFC
Company, the RiskManagement Process is also focused towards better management of the affairs of
the Company and to bring about transparency in the transaction and to ensure that there is no bad
Investment in securities and loans.

In this regard a Risk Management Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company consisting of three members, two of whom are independent directors.

The RiskManagement Committee conducts quarterly review of all Loan & Investment proposals and
make recommendations to the Board. The guidelines in respect of Risk Management have been laid
down by the RiskManagement Committee in respect of Loans& Investments.

The Risk Management Policy has been uploaded on the Company's website and may be accessed at
the link http://www.santoshindustrieslimited.in
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In compliance with Section 134(3)(c) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 the Board of Directors of your
Companyconfirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
makejudgments and estimates that are reasonableand prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affair of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st
March 2017and of the profit and lossof the companyfor that period;

iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordancewith the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assetsof the company and for preventingand detecting fraud and other irregularities;

IV) the directors had prepared annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017 on a
goingconcern basis;

v) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Companyand
suchinternal financial controls were adequateandwere operating effectively; and

vi) the directors had devised proper systemsto ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicablelawswere in placeandwere adequateandoperating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)forms an integral part of your Company's businessactivities
.YourCompanyis a responsible corporate citizen, supporting activities related to the benefit of the
Societyasawhole.

In compliancewith section 135 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Companies(Corporate Social
Responsibilitypolicy) Rules,2014, the companyhasadopted a CSRpolicy which is availableat http://
www.santoshindustrieslimited.in

TheAnnualReporton CSRexpenditures for the financial year 2016-17 is annexedherewith and forms
part of this report (Annexure E).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company complies with the provisions laid down in Corporate Governance laws. It believes in
and practices good corporate governance. The Company maintains transparency and also enhances
corporate accountability. A report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the
Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated under regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place records their sincere appreciation to the Bankers of the Company,
Company's customers, vendors and investors for their continued support during the year.

The directors also wish to place their appreciation for the dedication and contribution made by
employees at all levels and look forward to their support in future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board

Registered Office:
Suite No 3A, 3rdFloor,
3A, Auckland Place
Kolkata- 700017.
Dated: 26th May, 2017

Umang Lodha
CHAIRMAN

DIN: 06646876
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ANNEXURE-A
Form AOC·I

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiarIes/associate
companies/joint ventures

(pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Part ItA": Subsidiaries-Not Applicable as the Company does not have any subsidiaries

Part liB": Associates and JoInt ventures

SN 1 2 3

Name of Associates BRABOURNE EZRADEVELOPERS BMD TECHNOLOGY

DEVELOPERSPRIVATE PRIVATELIMITED PRIVATELIMITED

LIMITED

1. latest audited Balance 31/03/2017 31/03/2017 31/03/2017

Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate / Joint
Ventures held by the

company on the year end
No. 275000 275000 500000

Amount of Investment in 81,50,000 75,50,000 50,00,000

Associates/Joint Venture (in
RS.)

Extent of Holding % 30.02% 30.02% 31.29%

3. Description of how there is
significant influence Holding more than 20% Holding more than Holding more than

20% 20%

4. Reason why the - - -
associate/joint venture is not

consolidated

5. Networth attributable to 13,25,54,038 9,78,30,522 5,47,62,175

Shareholdlng as per latest
audited Balance Sheet (in

Rs.) " ," "-.

TRUECOP)



;

6. Profit / Lossfor the year 89,06,572 (60,492) 40,09,921

i. Considered in 26,73,752.91 (18159.70) 1254704.28
Consolidation

i.Not Considered in
Consolidation

For and on behalf of the Board

Registered Office:
Suite No 3A, 3rd Floor,
3A, Auckland Place
Kotkata - 700 017
Dated: 26th May, 2017

~

~mangLOdha
CHAIRMAN

DIN:06646876
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EXTRACTOF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT-9

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS:

ANNEXURE -8

1. CIN L51909VVB1960PlC024531

2. Registration Date 25th day of January, 1960

3. Name of the Company SANTOSHINDUSTRIESLIMITED

4. Category I Sub-Category of the Company Public Company limited by Shares

S. Address of the Registered office and Suite No. 3A, 3rd Floor, 3A, Auckland Place,

contact details Kolkata - 700017
Telephone: 033 22902277 / 3377 / 4477
Fax Number: 033 2290 3377
Email: sil@bmd.net.in
Website: www.santoshindustrieslimited.in

6. Whether listed company Yes
7. Name, Address and Contact Details of Maheshwari Datamatics Private limited,

Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA) 6, Mangoe lane,
Kolkata - 700001
Telephone: 03322482248
FaxNumber: 033 22484787
Email : mdl2ldc(a>~ahoo.com

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIESOFTHE COMPANY:
All the Businessactivities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
Stated:-

SN Name and Description of main products NIC Code of the Product! % to total turnover of the
I services servIce company

1 Financial Activities 64990 100%



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: L51909WBI960PLC024531 Tele fax: +91 3322903377,22904477, Email: sil@bmd.net.in

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

[ No. of Companies for which information is being filled = 3J

SN NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN HOLDINGI %of Applicable
COMPANY SUBSIDIARY I shares Section

ASSOCIATE held

1 BRABOURNE DEVELOPERS U45201VVB2003PTC095722 Associate 30.02 Sec 2(6)

PRIVATE LIMITED

2 EZRA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE U45201VVB2003PTC095721 Associate 30.02 Sec 2(6)

LIMITED
3 BMD TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE U74140VVB2006PTCI09776 Associate 31.29 Sec 2(6)

LIMITED

IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :
t.Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %

Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change
during

the year

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physic Total %of

Total al Total

Share Share

s s
A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 3092900 18675 3111575 64.63 3322900 18675 3341575 69.41 4.7772

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 a 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0.00 a 0 a 0.00 0.00

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

f) Any Other .... 0 a 0 0.00 a 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (A) (l):- 3092900 18675 3111575 64.63 3322900 18675 3341575 69.41 4.7772

(2) Foreign
a) NRls - Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Other- 0 0 a 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Individuals

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

, '.-,

\.
\.
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d) Banks / FI 0 0 a 0.00 0 a a 0.00 0.00

e) Any Other .... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = 3092900 18675 3111575 64.63 3322900 18675 3341575 69.41 4.7772

(A)(1}+(A)(2)

8. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds a 0 0 0.00 0 a a 0.00 0.00

b) Banks / FI a 0 a 0.00 0 a 0 0.00 0.00

c) Central Govt a a a 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

d) State Govt(s) a 0 a 0.00 0 a 0 0.00 0.00

e) Venture Capital 0 0 a 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Funds
f) Insurance a 0 0 0.00 a 0 0 0.00 0.00

Companies
g) Fils 0 0 a 0.00 0 a 0 0.00 0.00

h) Foreign Venture a 0 0 0.00 a a a 0.00 0.00

Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 a 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (B)(l):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 898395 0 898395 18.66 807970 a 807970 16.78 -1.8782

ii) Overseas a a a 0.00 a a 0 0.00 0.00

b) Individuals a 0 0 0.00 a 0 a 0.00 0.00

i) Individual 30405 0 30405 0.63 128980 a 128980 2.68 2.0474

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
RS.1lakh
ii) Individual 774200 0 774200 16.08 536050 0 536050 11.13 -4.9464
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excessof Rs llakh"
c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(2):- 1703000 0 1703000 35.37 1473000 0 1703000 30.59 -4.7772

· 0.... I)..
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·SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rdFloor, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: L51909WB1960PLC024S31Tele rax: +9133 2n03377, 22904477, Email: sil@bmd.neLin

Total Public 1703000 0 1703000 35.37 1473000 0 1473000 30.59 -4.7772
Shareholding
(B)=(B}(1}+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Custodian for GORs
&ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 4795900 18675 4814575 0.00 4795900 18675 4814575 100 0.00

B. Shareholding of Promoters

SN Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the %
Name of the year[As on 01/04/2016] year[As on 31/03/2017] change

No. of %of %of Shares No. of %of %of Shares in
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / share

Shares of encumbere Shares of encumbere holding
the d to total the d to total during
company shares company shares the

year

1 KAMAL 860700 17.88 NIL 860700 17.88 NIL 0.00
KUMAR
DUGAR

2 TULSIKUMAR 817000 16.97 NIL 817000 16.97 Nil 0.00
DUGAR

3 SURENDRA 642700 13.35 Nil 642700 13.35 Nil 0.00
KUMAR
DUGAR

4 SURENDRA 188000 3.91 NIL 188000 3.91 Nil 0.00
KUMAR
DUGAR

5 MADHU 100000 2.08 Nil 180000 3.74 Nil 80.00
DUGAR

6 PRATIBHA 100000 2.08 NIL 130000 2.70 NIL 30.00
DUGAR

7 VINITA DUGAR 100000 2.08 Nil 100000 2.08 NIL 0.00

8 KAMAL 70000 1.45 NIL 70000 1.45 Nil 0.00

KUMAR
DUGAR

9 SHREYANS 63700 1.32 NIL 108700 2.26 NIL 70.64
DUGAR

10 TULSIKUMAR 50000 1.04 NIL 50000 1.04 NIL 0.00



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700017

CIN : L51909WB1960PLC024531 Tete fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: sil@bmd.net.in

DUGAR

11 SANYAM 50000 1.04 NIL 125000 2.60 NIL 150.0

DUGAR

12 RISHABH 50000 1.04 NIL 50000 1.04 NIL 0.00

DUGAR
13 MS. PRIYANKA 11750 0.24 NIL 11750 0.24 NIL 0.00

JAIN

14 MRS. SAYAR 4800 0.10 NIL 4800 0.10 NIL 0.00

BOTHRA

15 MS.KHUSHBO 2125 0.04 NIL 2125 0.04 NIL 0.00

OJAIN

16 BUDHAMALl 500 0.01 NIL 500 0.01 NIL 0.00

DUGAR

17 SOHANIDEVI 300 0.01 Nil 300 0.01 NIL 0.00

DUGAR
TOTAL 3111575 64.63 NIL 334157 69.41 NIL Nil

5
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SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A, 3A, Auckland Place, 3rd Floor, KoJkata -700017

CIN: L519()9WB1960PLC024531Tele fax: +913322903377,229()4477, Email: sil@bmd.net.in

c.Change in Promoter's Shareholding
SN Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning [01/04/2016) end during the year[01/04/2016
of the year[31/03/2017] to 31/03/2017)
No. of Shares % of total No. of % of total

Shares of the Shares Shares of the
company company

Name
1. TULSI KUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016 50000 1.0385

31.03.2017 50000 1.0385 50000 1.0385
2. SURENDRA KUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016 188000 3.9048

31.03.2017 188000 3.9048 188000 3.9048

3. KAMAL KUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016 1.453970000
31.03.2017 70000 1.4539 70000 1.4539

4. SAYAR BOTH RA

01.04.2016 4800 0.0997

31.03.2017 4800 0.0997 4800 0.0997

5. PRIYANKA JAIN

01.04.2016 11750 0.2441

31.03.2017 11750 0.2441 11750 0.2441
6. KHUSHOO JAIN

01.04.2016 2125 0.0441

31.03.2017 2125 0.0441 2125 0.0441

7. VINITA DUGAR
01.04.2016 100000 2.0770
31.03.2017 100000 2.0770 100000 2.0770

8. SURENDRA KUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016 642700 13.3490
.'



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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CIN: L51909WB1960PLC024531 TeJe fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: sil@bmd.net.in

31.03.2017 642700 13.3490 642700 13.3490
9. KAMAL KUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016
860700 17.8870

31.03.2017
860700 17.8870 860700

17.8870

10. MADHU DUGAR

01.04.2016
100000 2.0770

31.03.2017-Transfer
80000 1.6616 180000 3.7386

11. TULSIKUMAR DUGAR

01.04.2016
817000 16.9693

31.03.2017
817000 16.9693 16.9693817000

12. PRATI6HADUGAR

01.04.2016
100000 2.0770

31.03.2017 -Transfer
30000 0.6231 2.7001

130000

13. SOHANIDEVIDUGAR

01.04.2016
300 0.0062

31.03.2017
300 0.0062 0.0062300

14. BUDHAMALL DUGAR

01.4.2016
500 0.0104

31.03.2017
500 0.01040.0104 500

15. RISHABHDUGAR

01.04.2016
50000 1.0385

31.03.2017
50000 1.03851.0385 50000

16. SHREYANSDUGAR
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CIN : L51909WB1960PLC024531 Tele fax: +913322903377,22904477, Email: sil@bmd.net.in

01.04.2016 63700 1.3231

31.03.2017~Transfer
45000 0.9347 108700

2.2577

17. SANYAM DUGAR

01.04.2016 50000 1.0385

31.03.2017-Transfer 75000 1.5578 125000 2.5963

O.Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRsand AORs)

SN Name Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginnIng(01/04/201 Shareholdlng du ring

61end of the the year[01.04.2016
year[31/03/2017) to 31.03.2017]
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of

the the
company company

1 CORERESOURCEFINANCE BODY
LTD CORPORATE

01.04.2016 175000 3.6348

31.03.2017 175000 3.6348 175000 3.6348

2 SANJAYKUMAR JAIN INDIVIDUAL

01.04.2016 154450 3.2080

31.03.2017 ~Transfer -200 0.0042 154250 3.2038

3 OPULENTAGENTSPVTLTD BODY
CORPORATE

01.04.2016 115000 2.3886

31.03.2017 115000 2.3886 115000 2.3886

4 FORUMTRADING PVTLTD BODY
CORPORATE

01.04.2016 90000 1.8693

31.03.2017 90000 1.8693 90000 1.8693
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: .

5 BINDALMERCANTILEPVT BODY
LTD CORPORATE

01.04.2016 70000 1.4539

31.03.2017 70000 1.4539 70000 1.4539

6 BINDAl FINVESTPRIVATE BODY
LIMITED CORPORATE

01.04.2016 60000 1.2462

31.03.2017 60000 1.2462 60000 1.2462

7 BRIJDHAMCOMMODITIES BODY
PRIVATELIMITED CORPORATE

01.04.2016 60000 1.2462

31.03.2017 GOOOO 1.2462 60000 1.2462

8 SHREEVIKASH FINVEST BODY
PRIVATELIMITED CORPORATE

-
01.04.2016 60000 1.2462

31.03.2017 60000 1.2462 60000 1.2462

9 ARINOAM TRADERSPVT BODY
LTD CORPORATE

01.04.2016 59895 1.2440

31.03.2017 59898 1.2440 59895 1.2440

10 RAJKUMAR JAJODIA[HUFj* BODY
CORPORATE

01.04.2016 52500 1.0904

31.03.2017 52500 1.0904 52500 1.0904

11 RAJKUMAR KOTHARI# INDIVIDUAL

01.04.2016 55250 1.1476

31.03.2017 - Transfer -55250 1.1476 0 0.00

* Not in the list of Top 10 Shareholders as on 01/04/201G.The same has been reflected
above since the Shareholder was one of the Top Shareholders as on 31/03/2017.

# Ceased to be in the list of Top Shareholders as on 31/03/2017.The same is reflected above
since the shareholder was one of the Top 10 Shareholders as on 01/04/2016
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E.Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

-
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning[01.04.2016) during the

SR Name Particular Reason end of the year[01.04.2016 to
year[31/03/20 17] 31.03.2017]
No. of %of No. of % of Total
Shares Total Shares Shares

Shares
1 Tulsi Kumar Director 817000 16.97 817000 16.97

Dugar
2 Surendra M.D. 642700 13.35 642700 13.35

Kumar
Dugar

3 Kamal Director 860700 17.88 860700 17.88
Kumar
Dugar

4 Madhu Director PURCH 100000 2.08 180000 3.74
Dugar in casual ASE

vacancy

5 Rishabh CFO 50000 1.04 50000 1.04
Dugar



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecur Deposits Total
excluding ed Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 0 0 0 0

financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

ChangeinlndebtednessduMngthe 0 0 0 0
financial year

Addition 0 0 0 0

Reduction 0 0 0 0

Net Change 0 0 0 0

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 0 0 0 0
year

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SN Name of Gross salary Stock Sweat Commissio Other Total Ceili
MD/WTD Optlo Equity n 5 ng
IManager n as

per
the
Act

(a) Salary (b) Value (e) as others
as per of Profits in %

provision perquisites lieu of of
s u/s 17(2) salary pro

contained Income- under fit
in section tax Act, section
17(1) of 1961 17(3)

the Income-
. _.. -.-.~iII' ''-.,. ,

(
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Income- tax Act,
tax Act, 1961
1961

1 SURENDRA - . . - - . - 42,00,00
KUMAR 42,00,000 0
DUGAR

B.Remuneration to other directors

SN Name of Independent Tot Other Non-Executive Tota Tota Total Overall
Directors Directors al Directors 1(2) I Manage Ceiling as

(1) (1+2 rial per the
) Remune Act

ration
Fee for Com Othe Fee for Com Othe
attendi missi rs attendin missi rs

ng on g board on
board /commit
/ tee

commi meetings
ttee

meetin
gs

1 KAMAL - - - - - - - - - - -
KUMAR
DUGAR

2 SOHANI - - - . - - - - - - -
DEVI
DUGAR

3 AJIT KUMAR - - - - - - - - - - -
BACHHAWA
T

4 UMANG - - . - - - - - - - -
lODHA

5 TULS! - - - - - - - - - - -
KUMAR
DUGAR

---- --, - -- - _. --~.- ~.--.....
• .1
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C.REMUNERATIONTO KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNELOTHERTHAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
SN Nameof Grosssalary Stock Sweat Commission Other Total

Key Option Equity s
Manageri

al
Personnel

(a) (b) Value (e) as% others
Salaryas of Profits in of

per perquisites lieu of profit
provision u/s 17(2) salary

s Income- under
containe talCActl section

din 1961 17(3)
section Income-
17(1}of tax Actl
the 1961

Income-
tax Act,
1961

1 RISHA8H 24,50,00 . - . . - - ·24,50,000
DUGAR 0

2 JYOTI - . - - - - -
BHARTIA 1,39,178 1,39,178

*

Note: - * Mrs Jyoti Bhartia appointed w.e.f. 25.07.2016.

" - ...• -.,"'i
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OFOFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authorit Appeal made, if any
the Description Penalty V [RD I (give Details)

Companies /Punishment! NClTI
Act compounding COURT]

fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil NlI Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHEROFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

~

~LOdha
CHAIRMAN

DIN: 06646876

CERT1FIED TO BE TRUECOpy



.J. PATNAIK& ASSOCIATES ~§§§§~~~§~~§§~~
Company S(lcretaries TA, 6entiflCk Street. Room No. 403, 4th FloOr, KoIkat! • 700 00 l

Phone: 22318702, E·mai'l : JpatMikassodates@ymail.com

form No.JIR·3
SECRETAR1AL AUDIT REPORT

FORTHE FINANCIALYEAREl'IDED 31sT MARCH. 2017
(Pursuant to section 2Q4(1) of the Companies Act, 20J 3 and Rule No.9 oft~

Companies(Appointment& Remunerationof Managerial Personnel)Rules, 20 I 4/

To
The Members
Santosh Industries Ltd.

•
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
prevision! 8"..,1the adherence to good corporate practices by 2antosh Industries Ltd
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis (or evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expTessing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers. minute books, ronns and returns filed
and other records maintained by Santon Iadu.triH Ltd and also based en the
information provided by the Company, its ofCicers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that In my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the fmancial year ended
on 31*t March, 2017 ("Audit Period")complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-precesses and compliance­
mechanism in place to the extent, in 'the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Salltosh Illdu.triel Ltd ("the Company") for the fmancialyear
ended on 31"l March, 2017 according to the provisions of:• (i) The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act·) and the roles made thereunder;

(ii) Th(: 8ecurities Contl'Cctc (Ret;U!ution~ Act, 19~~, ':.:r:rt'\·) and the roles made

thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

[iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

[v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the ~curitie& and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (aSEBI Act"):-

.,
•

.x.,,,..;1"'''.''''.
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a)

b)

c)

dl

e)

f)

• g)

hl

i)

The Securities and Exchange Board of india. (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition or Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009j(Not Applicable to the Company during the
period under review)
The Securities and Exchange Board of India rEmployee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Gutdeilnos, 1999;(Not Applicable to
the Company during the period under reviewl
The Securities and Exchange i10arct of lndia (Issue and Listing of Debt
s!CUrities) Regulations, 2008;(Not Applicabla to the Company during the
period under review)
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (R';::~:3trarsto an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulauon3. '1993 regardtng ',he ccmpames Act and dealing
with,c:~~nt;
'The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable to the Company during the period under
review);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;(Not Applicable to the Company during the period under
review). and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirl;ments) Regulations. 2015;

~yj) Other applicable laws generally applicable to the Industry/Company:
«I Factories Act, 1948;
b] The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
c) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;
d) The Payment of Gratuity Act, ];972;
e) The Child Labour ( Prohibition & Regulations) AC't, 1986;
o The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986, read with the Environment

(Protection)Rules, 1986;
g) The Water (Prevention & Control of Polluticnl Act, 1974. read with Water

(Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules, 19n;
It) Tho 'Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1 9S 1 read with Air (t'Tevcntion

.'1z. C(\ntrd of Pollr-uon] Rules, 1982;

(vli) Other applicable laws specifically applicable to the Industry/Company:

a} Reserve Bank of India Directivn~, Guidelines and Circulars applicable to the
non-banking financial companies;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable cl2',US~Sof the following:

(i) Secretarial Standard-I and Il issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
l!ldia,

"

)



(iiI The Listing regulations entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited;

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company are duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
reviewwere carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

• I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there are no events or actions having a
major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws. rules.
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc, referred to above for example.

i) Publici Right! Preferential issue of shares/ debentures/ sweat equity
ii) Redemption/ buy back of securities
ill) Merger/ amalgarnatiorr/ reconstruction, etc
iv] Foreign technical collaborations

Place; Kolkata
Date: L b I 0 S-/l t comp\\,:

JU. Proprietor
res No.: 5045
C,P. No.:3102

r

(

------ -"---.~---
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ANNEXURE- D

(A) DETAILSPURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONSOF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)RULES.2014.

Relevant Prescribed Requirement
clause
u/r 5(1)

the
KMP

I
Remuneration 1Company

I Performan

Particulars

(i) Ratio of the remuneration
of each director to the
median remuneration of Sri Surendra Kumar Dugar, Managing Director - 30.18
the employees of the
company for the financial
year

(ii) Percentage increase in
remuneration of each
Director, Chief Financial
Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if
any, in the financial year

Sri Rishabh Dugar, Chief Financial Officer -16.67%
Smt Jyoti Bhartia Jain, Company Secretary -NA

(iii) Percentage increase in the
median remuneration of
employees in the financial
year

(32.93).%

(iv) Number of permanent
employees on the rolls of
the company

7

(v) Explanation on the
relationship between Average increase in remuneration - 10.93 %
average increase in Average increase in Profit Before Tax - (37.53)%
remuneration and
company performance

Comparison of

(Rs in lacs)

,I

•
\,
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(vi)

(viii)

remuneration of the Key ce (PST)~------------------~----------~~~~--~
Managerial Personnel
againstthe performance of
the Company

Sri Surendra
Dugar ,

Kumar
Managing 42.00 2005.93

Director
Sri RishabhDugar, Chief
FinancialOfficer 24.50 2005.93
Smt Jyoti Bhartia,
CompanySecretary 1.39 2005.93

(vii) Average percentile
increase already made in
the salaries of employees - Averageincreasein remuneration of Managerial
other than the managerial Personnel- 16.67%
personnel in the last - Averageincreasein remuneration of employeesother
financial year and its than the ManagerialPersonnel- 10.93%
comparison with the
percentile increase in the The increment given to each individual employee Is
managerial remuneration basedon the employees'potential, experienceasalso
and justification thereof their performance andcontribution to the Company's
and point out if there are progressover a period of time and alsobenchmarked
any exceptional againsta comparablebasketof relevant companiesin
circumstances for increase India.
in the managerial
remuneration
Key parameters for any
variable component of
remuneration availed by
the directors

• Financialandoperating performance of the
Company

• Industry / sector trends for the remuneration
paid to executivedirectors

(ix) Ratio of the remuneration
of the highest paid director Noneof the Employeeshave received any remuneration
to that of the employees during the financial year 2016-17 in excess of the
who are not directors but highest paid director during the year.
receive remuneration in
excess of the highest paid
director during the year

(x) Affirmation that the The remuneration is as per the Nomination and
remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial
remuneration policy of the Personnel and Other Employees of the Company,
company formulated pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of

the CompaniesAct, 2013.

# SmtJyoti Bhartia,CompanySecretaryhasappointedw.eJ. 25.07.2016.

CERTIfIED T,OEE TRUE COpy
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(B) STATEMENT SHOWING PARTICULARSOF EMPLOYEESPURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONSOF
SECTION197(12} OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READWITH RULE5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OFMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)RULES,2014.

(i) Persons employed throughout the financial year ended March 31st, 2017 who were in
receipt of the remuneration which in the aggregate was not less than Rs.60,00,000/- p.a :­
None of the Employees.

(ii) Persons employed for a part of the financial year ended March 31st, 2017 who were in
receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate was not
less than Rs. 5,00,000/- p.m :- None of the Employees

(iii) No persons employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, were in receipt of
remuneration which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at the rate which, in the
aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or
manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less
than 2% of the equity shares of the Company.

Registered Office:
Suite No 3A, 3rd Floor,
3A, Auckland Place
Kolkata -700 017.

For and on behalf of the Board

~

~ Chairman
Umang Lodha
DIN: 06646876

Dated: 26th May, 2017
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ANNEXURE-E

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the policy for undertaking the CSR activities of the company includespromoting
education and EnhancingVocational Skills, Livelihoodenhancement.

Thisproject is in accordancewith ScheduleVII of the CompaniesAct, 2013.Theaforesaid projects have
beencarriedout by the Companydirectly and lor through implementing agencies.

Composition of CSRCommittee:

ShriUmang todha •
Shri Surendra KumarDugar,
Shri Ajit KumarBachhawat,

Chairman
Member
Member

AverageNet Profit for the three previous FinancialYean: 2265.00 Lacs
PrescribedCSRExpenditure: 45.31 lacs
Add previous year Provision: 59.00 lac
Total PrescribedCSRExpenditure: 104.31 lacs
Total Amount Spent in the financial year 2016·17: 103.05 lac
Amount unspent: 1.27 lac

Detailsof Amount spent on CSRactivities for the FinancialYear2016·17

SI. CSRProject Sector Projects Amount Amoun Amoun Cumulati Director

or Activity which or spent on t outlay t spent ve through

N Identified the Program Projects on the implementl

0 (budge Expendit
projec or project ng agency

tis programs t) s or
ure upto

covere
Project theprogra

d#
(l)local or reportin

ms
area or Progra l)Direc

g period

other ms t
wise expend(2)Specify

the state Iture

and on

District project

\

where 5 or

projects Progra
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.:

or m
program

2)Overwas
undertak heads

en

1 Promoting (ii) Education Jain 120.00 103.05 103.05
Education & al Internati
Enhancing Program onal
Vocational mes, Job Trade
Skills, L1velih assistance Organisat ( Through
ood ion Implementi
enhanceme (Kurla ng Agency)
nt projects Road-

Andheri
East,
Mumbal)

RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

The Implementation and monitors of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)policy is in compliance
and policy of the company.

~

~m.ngLodh'
Director

DIN ·06646876
Chairman - CSRCommittee

--- ------------ - ---- -----------------
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis of
accounting and in compliance with the requirements of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Accounting
Standardsissuedby the Institute of CharteredAccountantsof India.

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations of the company describing the company's objectives, expectations or predictions are
basedon the current beliefs, assumptions, expectations,estimates and projections of the directors
and managementof the company about the business,Industry and markets in which the company
operates.Thesestatements are not guaranteesof future performance, and are subject to known and
unknown risks,uncertainties, and other factors, many of which beyond the Company'scontrol and
difficult to predict, that could causeactual results, performance or achievements to differ materially
from those in the forward looking statements. Suchstatements are not, and should not be regarded
as a projection of future performance of the company. It should be noted that the actual
performanceor achievement of the Companymayvary significantly from suchstatements. However,
readers are cautioned that this discussion may contain "forward - looking statements" by the
Company.

NSFC

The Companyis a Non-Banking FinancialCompany(NBFC)governed by Chapter 111-8 of the Reserve
Bankof India Act, 1934 (RBI)which, with its regulatory and supervisory framework, ensuresstrong
and healthy functioning of NBFCsby limiting excessive risk taking practices and protecting the
interest of deposit holders. The Companydoes not acceptPublicDepositsand as required by the RBI,
the Boardof Directors have passednecessaryresolution not to accept Public Depositswithout prior
approvalof RBI.

Overview

Your Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company dealing and making investment in shares &
securitiesand mutual funds. The Performanceof the Companydependsupon market conditions with
proper market strategy.

The move of demonetizing in November 2016, made with the objective to curb black money in
Circulation,weighed on growth during the second half of FY17.This reflected in relatively weaker
growth in manufacturing and rural consumption aswell asservicessector PMls (purchasemanagers
indices) in H2, FY17.Howeverit is expected to have a positive long term impact on the economy
through better tax compliance, increasein Tax-to-GOPratio and higher tax collections.
Continued fiscal consolidated and an anti-inflationary monetary policy stance helped cement macro­
economicstability.
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The Year under review was characterized by declining interest rates and high liquidity in the
monetary system with concern of a lower growth in manufacturing sector.Your Company continued
to improve its financial performance within the ambit of strong risk management processes.

The Deployment of temporary surplus liquidity during the year remained guided by the twin
objectives of capital protection and return optimization. The timely investments in various financial
products such as bank fixed deposits, Mutual fund units coupled with purchase of tax free bonds,
equity shares of listed companies and other Non convertible Bonds helped in enhancing yields.

India is fast developing country and Corporate India will continue to show impressive growth in
earnings in future as well as the Capital Market. Your company' investment strategy is mix of
investment in liquid and debt schemes of mutual fund and Equity Shares of various companies in
secondary market has shown sound growth during the year under review.

We are looking ahead with the same philosophy and strategy of investment.

Opportunities and Threats

There is a general improvement in the overall economic conditions in India with brighter aspect in
Capital Market, increased foreign inflow is expected to provide sustained growth and this is likely to
open up additional opportunities.

Your Company's major risks in the course of its business are interest rate risk and operational risk.
Any change in the policies of the government towards NBFCCompanies, Slowdown of the economy
in India and the Global economy may pose as a challenge to the Company.

Risks & concerns

Risk is inherent in every business activity and securities investments are subject to market risk. It is
difficult to predict that the past performance will continue. Any general slowdown of the economy in
India and the global economy as a whole may result in slower growth in the business. Trading
volumes, settlement periods, transfer procedures changes, change of interest rate in government
policy may restrict the liquidity of the investments and this could lead to limiting the business
opportunity for the company.

Internal Control System and Adequacy

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls with its size and nature of
operations to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported properly and applicable statutes are duly complied with. The
Company has constituted an Audit Committee to monitor the adequacy and efficiency of internal
control system.
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Financialperformance with reference to operational performance

The Company recorded a profit after tax of Rs.1, 804.44 lacs for the year ended sr' March 2017 as

compared to Rs.2,727.61 lacs for the previous year.

The Company's Net worth as on March 31, 2017 stood at Rs.33, 391.82 lacs as against Rs. 31,748.37
lacs last year. Earnings per share have decreased from Rs.56.65 to Rs.37.48.

In order to optimize shareholder value, the company continues to focus on the investment strategy
of Debt Schemes of Mutual Funds, Debenture! Bonds of Companies, Tax Free Bonds, Fixed Deposits

and Equity Shares of various companies.

For and on behalf of the Board

Registered Office:
Suite No 3A, 3rd Floor,
3A, Auckland Place
Kolkata - 700 017.
Dated: zs" May, 2017

~\J'1' CHAIRMAN
UmangLodha

OIN: 06646876
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company's Philosophy

Corporate Governance pertains to systems, by which companies are directed and controlled, keeping
in mind long-term interest of stakeholders. It aims to align interest of company with its stakeholders.
The incentive for company and those who own and manage them to adopt global governance
standards help them to achieve a long-term sustainable partnership with its stakeholders efficiently.
The Company aims to achieve this through proper & full disclosure of material facts and achievement
of the highest level of transparency and accountability in all aspects of its operations.

2. Board of Directors

The strength of the Board of Directors as on 31st March 2017 is six (6) out of which two (2) are
independent. The composition of the Board of Directors is in conformity with the Corporate
Governance Code.

As required under Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt Madhu Dugar has been appointed
in CasualVacancy due to death of Mrs Sohani Devi Dugar on 01.10.2016.

None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5
Committees (as specified in regulation 26 of SEBI(LODR)Regulations, 2015), across all the companies
in which he/she is a Director.

Brief resumes of Directors are as follows:

Smt. Sohani Devi Dugar, Director of the Company, passed away on 1st October, 2016. She was a social
& religious lady. She had been serving the community and the weaker sections of the society and was
associated with various charitable foundations and trusts. She was known for her social & religious
being in the society. Her association had aided the Company to perform its CSRactivities. *

Sri. Umang Lodha aged about 29 years is a Chartered Accountant having good knowledge of finance
and accounts & taxation.

Sri. Ajit Kumar Bachhawat aged about 52 Years is a commerce graduate and has around 18 years of
working experience in Investment Business.

Sri. Surendra Kumar Dugar, Managing Director aged about 59 years has wide experience of Stock
Market, Trading, Finance, Investment and Taxation.

Sri. Tulsi Kumar Dugar, Director aged about 52 years has wide experience of Stock Market, Trading,
Finance, Investment.
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Sri. KamalKumarDugar,Director agedabout 49 yearshaswide experienceof StockMarket, Trading,
Finance,Investment andTaxation.

Smt Madhu Dugar aged about 46 years has a wide experience in the Capital market being a
commerce graduate. She is regular investor in the market and has been doing so for more than 20
years. She has diversified portfolio of Investment which include investment in quoted shares,
unquoted shares, Mutual funds, BondsI Preferencesharesetc#

NOTE:- • The casual vacany occurred due to death of Smt. Sohani Devi Dugar Dugar w.eJ.
01.10.2016.

II SmtMadhu Dugarappointed in casualvacancyw.eJ. 01.10.2016

Directors' Induction, Familiarization andTraining

As per SEBI (listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements)Regulations 2015, the Companyhas
entered into with the Stock exchanges,the Companyshall provide suitable training to Independent
Directors to familiarize them with the Company, their role, nature of the industry in which the
Companyoperates, businessmodel of the Companyetc. The details of such training imparted are
also required to be disclosedin the Annual Report.

The Companyacknowledgesthe importance of continuous education and training of the Directors to
enable effective dischargeof their responsibility. The directors of the Companyare also encouraged
to participate in various seminars conducted by professional bodies to enhance and update their
knowledge in the fields of accounts, finance, law and taxation. To enhancetheir skills and knowledge,
the Directorsare regularly updated on the changesin policies, lawsand regulations, developments in
the businessenvironment etc.

Efforts are also made to familiarize the Directors about their roles, rights, responsibility in the
Company,its businessmodel and the environment in which the Companyoperates.

Thedetails of such familiarization programmeshavebeen placed in the website of the Companyand
maybe accessedat the link http://www.santoshindustrieslimited.in

BoardMeetings held during the year:

TheCompanyhas been following the practice of at least four Boardmeetings every year. During the
FinancialYearTen Board Meetings were held on the following dates: ao" May 2016, is" July 2016,
iz" August2016, 04th October 2016, 14thNovember2016, 13rd February2017, loth March 2017, 22"d
March 2016,29th March 2016 and so" March 2017.
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Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Name of Director No. of Board Meetings Attended Last AGM
Held Attended

Sri. Surendra Kr Dugar 10 10 Yes
Sri Tulsi Kr Dugar 10 10 Yes
Smt Sohani Devi Dugar 10 2 No
Smt Madhu Dugar 10 5 No
Sri Ajit Kumar Bachhawat 10 10 Yes
Sri Kamal Kumar Dugar 10 10 Yes
Sri Umang lodha 10 10 Yes

Composition of the Board of Directors, their Directorship in other Companies and Committee
Membership in the Company as on 31st March, 2017 as follows

I No.of other Directorship and Committee No of
Name of I Membership/Chairmanship Shares
Director Category Other Committee Committee heldl\

Directorship Membership Chairmanship

Smt Madhu
Promoter /

Non-Executive 10 - - 180000
Dugar* Director

Sri. Surendra Promoter /
Kr. Dugar Executive 16 - - 642700

Director
Sri Ajit Kumar Non-Executive 7 --
Bachhawat & Independent -
Sri Umang Non-Executive 2 - -

lodha & Independent -

Sri Tulsi Kumar
Promoter /Non

817000Executive 19 - -
Dugar Director

Sri Kamal
Promoter /Non

860700Executive 18 - -
Kumar Dugar Director

Note: * Appointed in casual vacancy due to death of Smt.Sohani Devi Dugar
" Number of shares held as individual



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd Office: Suite No. 3A. 3A. Auckland Place. 3' Floor. Kolkat. - 700017

CIN : L5191l9WB196OPLC024S31Tele ra" +9133 ,'903377, ."04477, Em.n : ,1I@b..
d
.......

Relationship between Directors inter-se
SriSurendraKumarDugar (Managing Director), SriTulsl KumarDugar (Director) and Sri KamalKumar
Dugar(Director)are brothers and Madhu Dugar Isthe wIfe of SrIKamalKumarDugar..

CODEfOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-TRADING PRACTICES

As per the SEBI(ProhIbitIon of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the Company Secretary is the
compliance officer and is responsible for setting forth policies, procedures,mon~oring adherenceto
the rules for the preseIVation of price.sensitive information, pre·clearance of trade, monitoring of
trades and Implementation of the Code of Conduct for trading In Company's securities under the
overail supeIVisionof the Board. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of
Insider Trading as weil as a Code of Corporate DIsclosurePractices In accordancewith Regulation
4(2)(c)of ListingRegulations.All the Directors on the Board,SenIorManagement at all locationsand
other employeeswho could be privy to unpublishedprice-sensitiveinformation of the Companyare

governed by this Code.

code of Conduct of Independent Directors

As per the provisions of Section 149(8) of the companiesAct, 2013, the company and independent
directors shallabide by the provisions specified in ScheduleIV. Further, ScheduleIV laysdown a code
for Independent Directors of the Company. pursuant to the said provisions of the CompaniesAct,
2013, the Companyhas drafted a Codefor Independent Directors of the Companywhich forms part
of the Letter of Appointment of Independent Director and the Letter of Appointment of Independent

Director has been placed in the website of the company.

Audit Committee
The role & terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per Section 177 of the companies Act,
2013 and SEBI(ListingObligations and DisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015with tile Calcutta

Stock Exchange Association Ltd.

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for apPOintment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of

the Company;

3. Reviewing, with the management the annual financial statements and auditor'S
thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to :

f~~~\~ X ,; \
report

~: ... .,
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a. Matters required to be included in the Directors ResponsibilityStatement to be included
in Board's Report in terms of clause(c)of sub-section3 of section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

b. Changes,if any, in accountingpoliciesand practicesand reasonsfor the same.
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management.
d. Significantadjustments made in the financialstatements arisingout of audit findings.
e. Compliancewith listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.
f. Disclosureof any related party transactions.
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

4. Reviewing,with the management the quarterly financial statements before submissionto the
Boardfor approval;

5. Reviewand monitor the auditor's independenceand performance and effectivenessof audit
process;

6. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactionsof transactions of the Companywith
related parties;

10.Reviewingwith the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy
of the internal control systems;

11. Reviewingthe adequacyof internal audit function, if any, including the structure of inter~al
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure, coverageand frequency of internal audit;

12. Discussionwith internal auditors of any significantfindings and follow up there on;

13.Reviewingthe findings of any internal investigationsby the i~ternal auditors into matters
where there is suspectedfraud or irregularity or a failure of Internal control systemsof a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

. s about the nature and scope14 Discussionwith statutory auditors before the audit commence .
. of audit aswell aspost-audit discussionto ascertainanyareaof concern,

7. Scrutinyof inter-corporate loansand investments;

8. Valuationsof undertakings or assetsof the Companywherever it is necessary;

9. Evaluationof internal financial controls and riskmanagementsystems;

15. To reviewthe function ing of the Whistle B(((I0f(;werM~~m;

'"0CJ S ~"':"b ,~,
I ' ',J- .,.,
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16. Approval of appointment of eFOafter assessingthe qualifications, experience, background,
etc of the candidate;

17. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

Duringthe financial year ended 31.03.2017the Committeemet Fivetimes under review on zo'' May,
2016, 12th August 2016, 14th November, 2016, 13rd February 2017 and 22nd March 2017. The
attendancesof the memberswere asfollows:

SI. Nameof the Members category Designation No. of Meetings
No. attended
1 SriUmanglodha Independent Chairman 5
5 SriAjit KumarBachhawat Independent Member 5
3 Sri Surendra Kumar Executive, Non- Member 5

Dugar Independent

Mr. UmangLodhaacted as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. Mr. Umang lodha is a Chartered
Accountant havinggood knowledge of finance, accountsand company law. The Audit Committee as
on 31.03.2017comprisesof two Non-ExecutiveIndependentDirectorsand one ExecutiveDirector.

The Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and representatives of the Statutory Auditors are
permanent invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

TheN~mination and Remuneration Committee shallact in accordancewith the prescribedprovisions
of Section178of the CompaniesAct, 2013andshall be responsiblefor:

i) F J. ormu ating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independenceof a
director ~nd recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key
managerialpersonnel and other employees;

ii] Formulationof criteria for evaluation of Independent Directorsand the Board',

iii) Devisinga policy on Boarddiversity;

iv) Identifying personswho are qualified to becomedirectors and who ma .,.
management in accordancewith the crit . I 'd d y be appolnted In senior
and removalandcarry out evaluation of eevrelaryad" ct°wr'nrecofmmendto the Board their appointment

Ire 0 sper ormance.
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During the year, 4 meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company were
held i.e. on zo'' May, 2016, iz" August, 2016, 14th November,20l6 and ao" March,2017. The
Composition and attendance of Directors at these meetings are as under:

.--_..-
51. Name of the Members Category Designation No. of Meetings
No. attended
1 Sri Ajit Kumar Independent Chairman 4

Bachhawat
2 Sri Umang Lodha Independent Member 4
4 Sri Tulsi Kumar Dugar Non-Executive Member 4

Remuneration Policy:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy for Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The details of which forms part of
the Directors' Report.

Details of remuneration paid/payable to the Directors during the financial year ended 31st March,
2017
No remuneration was paid to any of the Directors during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017.
The Managing Director Sri Surendra Kumar Dugar received Rs 42, 00,000/· as his remuneration for
the financial year. Other non- executive directors have agreed to forgo their sitting fees for the
financial year 2016·17.

Asset liability Management Committee

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India Regulations as applicable to NBFCs,the Asset Liability
Management Committee has been constituted for better management of the affairs of the Company
by recommending to the Board of Directors prudent Asset Liability Management policies &
procedures that enable the company to achieve its goals while operating in full compliance with all
state and federal laws, rules and regulations.

The role of the Committee is to review the following:

);> Local and national economic forecasts
» Interest rate forecasts
);> Internal cost of funds
y Mismatches in the Balance Sheet
);> Anticipated loan demands
);> Liquidity Position

( .~.

........._._._------------------------
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}i> Maturity Distribution
}i> Net Interest Margin / Interest Rate RiskMeasures
}i> Tax Position
);> Investment Portfolio
}i> Current loan investment and funding strategies

The Committee also takes note of the AlM returns filed by the Company within stipulated time
period and analyses the Provisional Annual Balance Sheet w.r.t.

}i> Inclusion of Disclosures as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of NBFC(Non-Deposit Accepting
or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

);;- Inclusion of Disclosures as required by Para 5 of Reserve Bank of India Circular No. RBI 2008-
09/116 DNBS (PO),CCNo. 125/03.05.002/2008-09

During the year, 2 meetings of the Asset liability Management Committee of the Company were held
i.e. on zo"May 2016 and rs" February, 2017. The Composition and attendance of Directors at these
meetings are as under:

51. Name of the Members 1Category Designation No. of Meetings
I

No. attended

1 Sri Umang Lodha Independent Chairman 2

2 Sri Surendra Kumar Executive, Non- Member 2

Dugar Independent

Risk Management Committee

The Company has a 'Risk Management Committee' to periodically review all Loan & Investment
proposals and make recommendations to the Board. The guidelines in respect of Risk Management
has been laid down by the Risk Management Committee in respect of Loans & Investments. During
the year, 4 meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held on zo" May, 2016, iz" August
2016, ia" November, 2016 and 13th February 2017. The Composition and attendances of Directors at
these meetings are as under:

51. Name of the Members Category Designation No. of Meetings

No. attended

1 Sri Ajit Kumar Independent Chairman 4
Bachhawat

2 Sri Surendra Kumar Executive, Non- Member 4
Dugar Independent

3 Sri Umang Lodha Independent Member 4



.-

Stakeholders Relationship Committee & Share Transfer Committee

The Company has a 'Share Transfer Committee' to approve transfer and transmission of securities,
issue of duplicate certificates and deals with other shareholder related issues.

During the year 3 meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held on zo" May 2016, 14th
November, 2016 and ia" February 2017. The Composition and attendances of Directors at these
meetings are as under:

SI. Name of the Members Category Designation No. of Meetings
No. attended
1 Sri Ajit Kumar Bachhawat Independent Chairman 3
2 Sri Surendra Kumar Non-Executive, Member 3

Dugar Non-Independent

The Transfer of Shares are processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agents viz. Maheshwari
Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. on behalf of the Company reports of which are placed before the Committee for
approval.

The Company has a 'Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee' to specifically look into and
redress the 'Shareholders and Investors' complaints and to improve investor relations.

During the year 4 meetings of the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee were held on zo"
May, iz" August 2016, 14th November, 2016 and 13th February, 2017. The Composition and
attendances of Directors at these meetings are as under:

SI. Name of the Members Category Designation No. of Meetings
No. attended
1 Sri Umang Lodha Independent Chairman 4
2 Sri Surendra Kumar Executive, Non- Member 4

Dugar Independent

Mrs Jyoti Bhartia, Company Secretary of the Company during the financial year w.e.f 25.07.2016.

No Complaints have been received from the Shareholders during the year as per the report of the
Registrar and Transfer Agents viz. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. ltd.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors
of the Company on 30.01.2015 as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)Rules, 2014.

During the year two meeting of the CSRCommittee was held on i" September, 2016 and 10th March,
2017. The Composition and attendances of Directors at these meetings are as under:

SI. Name of the Members Category Designation No. of Meetings

No. attended

2 Sri Ajit Kumar Independent Chairman 2
Bachhawat

3 Sri Umang lodha Independent Member 2

4 Sri Surendra Kumar Executive, Non- Member 2

Dugar Independent

Independent Directors' Meeting

During the year under review the Independent Directors met on is" February, 2017 inter-alia to

discuss:

1. Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a
whole.

2. Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views
of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

The composition and attendances of Directors at this meeting is as under:

..
Name No. of meetings attended

Sri Umang Lodha* 1
Sri Ajit Kumar Bachhawat 1

• Sri Umang Lodha was unanimously elected as the Chairman ofthe meetings.

Subsidiary Companies
The Company has no subsidiaries hence disclosure in this regard is not required.
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General Body Meetings

1. Locations date and time where three AGMs last held:

Financial
Date ofAGM

Details of Special Resolutlon(s)
Year

Time Venue passed if any

31.03.2014 25.08.2014 2.00 P.M. Suit No 3A,
3rd Floor, 1.) Appointment of Shri Umang

31.03.2015 24.09.2015 2.00 P.M. 3A, Auckland Lodha as an Independent
Place, Director.

31.03.2016 22.09.2016 2.00 P.M. kolkata-
700017

1. Extraordinary General Meeting

No Extraordinary General Meeting of the members was held during the year.

2. Postal Ballot

No Resolution has been passed through Postal Ballot during the year 2016-17.

Means of Communication

The quarterly results (including half-yearly and annual results) of the Company are usually published
in The Business Standard (English Daily) and Dainik Lipi (Bengali Daily). The results are also promptly
forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited. The results are also displayed on the
website of the Company at http://www.santoshindustrieslimited.in.

All material information about the Company is promptly sent through e-mail to the Calcutta Stock
ExchangeAssociation Limited where the Company's shares are listed.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been induded as part of this Report.

Disclosures

During the year, the company has transactions with Mis BMD Securities Ltd (Stock Broker) for its
dealing in stock market. Except this, no material financial and commercial transactions has been
undertaken, where management had personal interest that may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the company at large.



Address for Correspondence for Share Transfer and Related Matters

1. Santosh Industries limited
Secretarial Deptt.
Suite No 3A, 3rd Floor,
3A, Auckland Place,
Kolkata - 700 017.
Emailld-sil@bmd.net.in

2. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. ltd.
6, Mangoe Lane, 2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700 OOL

Emailld-mdpldc@yahoo.com

General Shareholder information

AGM: Date is" Day of September, 2017
Time 02.00 p.m.
Venue Suite No 3A, 3rdFloor, 3A, Auckland Place.

Kolkata - 700 017
Financial Year April 2016 to March 2017
Financial Calendar Financial Reporting For Tentative Time Period

Quarter ending so"June, 2016 On or before August
15,2016

Quarter ending so" On or before
September, 2016 November 15, 2016
Quarter ending 31st December, On or before February
2016 15,2016
Quarter ending 31st March, On or before May 3D,
2017 2017

Date of Book Closure 12m September, 2017 to 18111 September, 2017 (both days
inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date Declaration of dividend of Rs.l per equity share for the
year ended March 31, 2017 in the AGM dated 18th
S~ember, 2017.

Listing on Stock Exchanges The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd
7,lyons Range Kolkata -700 001

Stock Code I Symbol CSEA- 10029243
Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDl & CDSL ISIN No. ; INE 576C01017
for Equity Shares
Market Price Data: High, Low during The shares of the Company are listed in the Calcutta
each month in the financial year 2016- Stock Exchange. Since the exchange does not provide an
17 active trading platform, the market price data of the

Company is not available. However the last traded price
of the shares of the Company was Rs. 10.10.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd., 6 Mangoe Lane, 2na
Floor, Kolkata - 700 001.

Share Transfer System 100% of the equity shares of the Company are in
electronic mode. Transfer of these shares is done
through depositories

..,
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Share Transfers are registered and returned within a
period of 30 days from the date of receipt, if the
documents are proper in all respects. As per directives
issued by SEBI, it is compulsory to trade in the
Company's equity shares in dematerialized form. The
Company offers the facility of transfer cum
dematerialization to its shareholders.

Distribution of shareholding & SeeTable No.1 & 2 below
Category.wise distribution
De-materialization of shares and SeeTable No.3
liquidity
Address for correspondence Registered Office: Suite No 3A, 3rd Floor, 3A, Auckland

Place, Kolkata -700 017.

Table -1- Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2017

No. of Equity Share held No. of %of No. of % of total
Share held total Shareholders Shareholders

shares
1 to 100 1,800 0.037 34 0.00
101 to 500 1,000 0.021 3 0.00
501 to 1000 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
1001 to 5000 22,655 0.471 7 10.53
5001 to 10000 1,11,250 2.310

12 3.51
10001 to 100000 14,91,520 30.98 33 70.1766.181100001 and above 31,86,350 12 15.79
Total 48,14,575 100.000 101 100.00

Table 2 - Category-wise distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2017

SI. No. Category No. of No. of shares %of total shares
Shareholders held

1 I Promoters 17 3341575 69.4054
2. Bodies Corporate : 12 807970 16.7818
3. Resident Individuals 71 665030 13.8128

Total 101 4814575 100.00
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Table - 3 - De-materIalization of shares and liquidity

Mode No. of % of total No. of shares % of total shares

Shareholders Shareholders

Physical 03 S.26 18675 0.3879

Electronic 98 94.74 4795900 99.6121

Total 101 100.00 4814575 100.00

For and on behalf of the Board

Registered Office:
Suit No 3A, 3fd Floor
3A, Auckland Place,
Kolkata - 700 017.
Dated: 26th May, 2017

UmangLodha
Chairman

DIN -06646876
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Code of Conduct

The Company is consistently endeavoring to conduct its business in accordance with the highest
standards of business ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Company
believes that a good corporate governance structure would not only encourage value creation but
also provide accountability and control systems commensurate with the risks involved. The Board of
Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management (lithe Code").

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company's website www.santoshindustrieslimited.in. The
Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the
compliance of the same has been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Managing Director is
given below.

"I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior
Management affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management in respect of financial year 2016-17."

Forand on behalf of the Board

CHAIRMAN
Umanglodha
DIN·06646876
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Certification by Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

We, Surendra Kumar Dugar, Managing Director and Rishabh Dugar, Chief Financial Officer of Santosh
Industries limited certify that:

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i. The statements do not contain materially untrue statement, or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. The statements present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company
during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes in the internal controls over financial reporting during the year;

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed notes to the financial statements and

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's
internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26th day of May, 2017

c.amr\'EO 10 BE "tRUECOP'!

For Santosh Industriesymited

-\ / Ishabh DugarI \ C.. f Financial Officer



J. PATNAIK & ASSOCIATES ~.~~~~~~~.---===
Company Secretaries 71>.,6entiod< Street, Room No. 403, 4th Aoor,Kolkata· 700001

Phone: 2231 8702, E-mail: Jpatnail<assodates@gmal'.oom

Company Secretary CertiOcate on Corporate Governance

..
To
The Members
Santosh Industries I.td

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Santosh Industries
Ltd. for the year ended on 31" March 2017, as per Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for

• ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the above mentioned SEBI (LODR)Regulation,.ZOIS.

We further state {hat such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency 01' effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

Place:Kolkata
Dated: 26/05/2017

For J. Patnaik &ASfi3tes
', Compart"" ries

~ik
FCS: 5045 C.P.: 3102



NARENDRA KOCHAR & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

86, CANNING STREET
KOLKA TA- 700001

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF: SANTOS" INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements ofSANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
("the company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 3151 March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(I0) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financ ial statements.



Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of tile Company as at 31 March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (II) of section 143of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A",
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order .

•
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 13J of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate report in "Annexure
B";and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
II of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to LIS:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

II The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii There are 110 amount, required to be transferred. to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

IV The Company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8Th November, 2016 to 30th

December. 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company.

Place: Kolkata - 700 00 I
Dated: 26.05.2017

For NARENDRA KOCHAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 31520 IE

~~
NARENDRA KOCHAR

Partner
Membersh ip No. 052491

------------_ _-_._---_. .....-



NARENDRA KOCHAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

86, CANNING STREET
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To the Members of SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annexure· A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including quantitative details
and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in Non-Current Investments
are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) As explained to us physical verification of the inventories (held Physically and Demat Form) have been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to
the size of the Company and nature of its inventories. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(iii) The Company has granted loans to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act. 2013 (the Act").

a) In our opinion. the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted to
the bodies corporate Iisted in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act were not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

b) In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act.

(iv) The Company being NBFC and charging Interest at a rate not less than the bank rate declared by the
Reserve Bank of India, hence provisions of Section 185& 186 of the Compan ies Act, 2013 is not applicable
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from public, within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) In our opinion maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub­
section (i) of Section 148 of the Act.



(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax. Sales-tax, Service tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise;
value added tax. cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid dues. were outstand ing as at March 31st, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Taxi Sales
Taxi Service Tax / duty of Custom/ duty of Excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to any financial institutions or banks as at the
balance sheet date.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instrument) or term loans. Accordingly. the provisions of clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not appl icable to the Company.

(xiii) The Company has complied with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 for all transactions with the
related parties and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required under Accounting
Standards - 18 related party disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with
him during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us the company is already registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place: Kolkata - 700 00 I.
Dated: 26.05.20 17

For NARENDRA KOCHAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Finn Registration No. 31520 IE

~~
NARENDR~CHAR

Partner
Membership No. 052491



NARENDRA KOCHAR & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

86, CANNlNG STREET
KOLKATA - 700001

TO THE MEMBERS OF: SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Cia lise (I) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Santosh Industries Limited ("the
Company") as of 31 March 20 I 7 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
(0 fraud or error.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

loherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place; Kolkata - 700 00 I.
Dated: 26.05.2017

For NARENDRA KOCHAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Finn Registration No. 31520 IE

=:>
NARENDRA KOCHAR

Partner
Membership No. 052491
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SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO L51909W61960PLC024531

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2Q17

Amount in Rs

Particulars Note No As at 31-03-2017 As at 31-03-2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder'sFunds
Share Capital 2.1 4,81,45,750 4,81,45,750
Reserves and Surplus 2.2 3,29,10,36,615 3,12,66,91,753

3,33,91,82,365 3,17,48,37,503

Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions 2.3 63,14,710 3,60,000
Other current liabilities 2.4 2,97,125 4,66,640

66,11,835 8,26,640

3,34,57,94,200 3,17,56,64,143

ASSETS

Non-currentassets
Fixed assets

Tangible assets 2.5 11,69,554 15,57,811
Non-current investments 2.6 2,94,75,16,797 2,76,71,00,988
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 2.7 5,33,000
Other Non-current assets 2.8 3,35,348 3,35,348

2,94,95,54,699 2,76,89,94,147
Currentassets
Inventories 2.9 10,61,46,459 13,16,43,666
Trade Receivable 2.10 67,24,197 5,36,21,283
Cash and Bank Balances 2.11 41,30,594 3,16,01,269
Short-term loans and advances 2.12 23,15,39,955 14,90,11,689
Other current assets 2.13 4,76,98,297 4,07,92,089

39,62,39,502 40,66,69,996

3,34,57,94,200 3,17,56,64,143

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

As per our report of even date attached

2_§_ MAY 20J7

For and on behaHof Boa rd of Directors

V, ~

~OOHA
(Chairman &.

For NARENDRAKOCHAR&. CO
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
firm Regn.No·31520lE

SURENORA KUMAR OUGAR
(Managing Oirector)
OIN- 00638608 Independent Director)

OIN- 06646876
(NARENORA KOCHAR)
PARTNER
Membership No. - 052491

~~t)V) ~'(\_(\\~ ~
JVOTI BHARTIA
(Company~retary)

Place; Kolkata
Dated :



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO LS1909W81960PLC024531

Statement of Profit" Loss for tb. year ,od.d 31H March. 2017

Particulars Note No For the year ended For the year ,nd.d
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

REVENUE

Revenue from operations 2.14 16,45,88,363 29,25,22,884
Other Income :2.15 7,39,90,194 21,82,20,674

Total Revenue I 2385,76'57 5107.43558
EXPENSES

Purchase of Traded Goods ( Shares & MF Units) - 15,62,00,000
cnanoes in Inventories ( Shares & Mf Units) 2.16 2,54,97,207 1,91,44,448
Employee benefit expenses 2.17 70,49,903 63,55,414
Depreciation 2.5 5,32,889 7,44,409
Other expenses 2.18 47,45,090 71,75,912
Provision for Standard Assets 2.30 160000 -

Total Expenses II 37985,089 189620183

PROFITBEFORETAX I - II 20,05,93,468 32,11,23,375

Tax Expenses

- Current Tax 2.12 2,10,00,000 4,90,00,000
- Relating to earlier year (3,17,604) (6,37,537)
- Deferred Tax Asset 2.7 (533000) -

PROFITAFTERTAX 18.04.44 072 272760912

Earning per equity share:
Basic & Diluted Earning per Share of Rs. 10/- each 2.19 37.48 56.65

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

Amount in ns

As per our repert of even date altacl\e(J

(NARfilIORA KOCHAR)
PARTNER
Membership No.• 052491

for and on behalfof Board of Directors

V ~

~,
(Cl'lairman&
Independent Director)
DIN· 06646876

For NARENORA KOCHAR It CO
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

SURENORAI<UMARDUGAR
(Mana,in, Director,
OIN·OO6moa

~o~ ~~r(~<\
JYOTIBHARTIA
(Company Secretary)

Place: Kolkat ...
O;oted:

jill!
.... 1..1 I



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

.... ..~Ill".".-:·:··· .., .
. ' .. '

Ca~ flQws FromQJ!eraling Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items 20,05,93,468 32, l1,23,374

Adj:ll~~nll! For:
Depreciation 5,32,889 7,44,409
Dividend (86,90,050) (97,30,149)
Provision for Standard Asset 1,60,000
(Profit) ILoss on Sale nf Investment (6,52,40,451 ) (20,79,03,466)

(7,32,37,612) (21,6$,89,206)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 12,73,55,857 10,42,34,168

Adjustments For:
Change in Inventory 2,54, en,207 1,91,44,449
Change in Trade Receivables 4,68,97,086 (5,36,21,283)
Loans, Advances & Other Current ASS¬ ts (8,87,44,208) 1,22,38,816
Change in Current Liabilities (1,69,515) 1,43,500

(1,65,19,430) (2,20,94,518)

Cash Generated From Operations 11,08,36,426 8,21.39,650
Less: CSR Expense Paid (1,03,04,500) -
Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refund) (2,13,72,662) (5,10,84,739)
Net Cash generated From Operating Activities (Al 7,91,59,264 3,10,54,911

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Sale of Investments 1,42,54,60,167 3,34,05,88,233
Dividend 86,9(),OSO 97,30,149
Purchase of Investments (1,54,06,35,524) (3,41,55,74,9:Jg)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,44,632) (1,92,500)

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (10,66,29,939) (6,S4,49,076)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Net proceeds from Short term Borrowing - -

Net Cash Flow from Financing activities (C) . .
Net Increasej(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent

(A+B+C) (2.74,70,675) (3,43,94,165)

Cash & Cash Equivalent At the Beginning of the Year 3,16,01,269 6,59,95,434

Cash & Cash Equivalent at 'he End of the Year 41,30,594 3.16,01,269

As per our report of even d For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FORNARENDRA KOCHAR & CO.

(PARTNER)
M.No: 052491
Firm Reg No: 31520lE

~

\t2DHA
(Chairman & Independent Director)
DIN-D6649S:z6-.---.~-·-·:-" --,.-, ,--' -'-"'"'7' (,,_C

2 ~ MA Y 2017

SURENDRA KUMAR DUGAR
(Managing Director)
DIN - 00638608 ./'

~;b#"Place; Kolkat"
Date:



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO LS1909WB1960PLC024531

2 NOTESFORMINGPARTOF FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFORTHE YEARENDED 31st MARCH, 1017
Amount '1'1 Rs.

Particulars As at )1.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
2.1 StjARE~PlTAL

8utb2d:ili:a SlJiI~ !:i:U;litol
4,650,000 ( P.Y.4,850,000 ) Equity Shares or Rs. 10/· eecn 4,85,00,000 4,85,00,000
15,000( P.Y 15,000 ) 7% Tax Free Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares, 15,00,000 15,00,000
Rs. LOO/·par value

50000000 5 0000000

I~u~, Su!mri~d & Fulill P,nd Sh<lr!: Ca(;lit1,l1
4,614,575 (P.Y. 4,814,575) EqUity Shares of Rs.LOj- each 4,81,45,150 4,81,45,750
The reconciliation of number of the shares outstanding at the beginning !loll at the end of the
veer

Number of Sh~res Numberof Sh~res
At the beginning of period 48,14,575 48,14,575
Add: Issued during the year ·
Outstanding at the end of period 4814575 48 14 575

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of
Rs. 10/-, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

Details of each shareholder holding more tnan 5% shares:
tjg, Qf S!lilres ~l !:lQ. or Sbaills :¥sIl

Surendra Kumar Dugar 830700(17.25%) 642700(13.35%1
Tulsl Kumar Dugar 867000(18.01%) 817000(16.97%)
Kamal Kumar Dugar 930700(19.33%) 860700(17.88%)

2.2 BESERVES & :i!~RPLl.!S
Capital Reserve as per last Balance Sheet 57,98,350 57,98,350
Amaloamation Reserve as per last Balance Sheet 94,79,81,191 94,79,81,191
General Reserve as per last alliance Sheet 6,30.00,000 6,30,00,000

Special Reserve (u/s 45iC of RBI Act, 1934 )
As per last Balance Sheet 44,90.00,000 39,40,00,000
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss 363 00 000 550 00 000

48.5300000 449000000

Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Opening 8(l16nce 59,00,000 ·
Add: Transfer durinQ the year 45,31,000 59,00.000
(Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss)
Less: Expenditure made durinq the year 1 0304 500 ·ciosmo Balance 126500 5900 000

Surplus in the Statement of Profit & LOSS
As per last Balance Sheet 1,65,SQ,12,212 L44,31,51,300
Add ; Net Profit alter tax transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss 180444 072 272760912

Amount available for eporoorteuon 1,83,54,56,284 1,71,59,12,212
Less; Appropriations

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares @ Re. 1 per share (48.14,575)
Provisror, for DDT (9,80,135)
Amount transferred to Special Reserve u/s 45·IC of RBI Act, 1934 (3,63,00,000) (5,50,00,000)
Amount transferred to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund (45 31 000) {5900 000
Surptus > Closing Balance 1 788830 574 1 65 50 12 212

3191 ~615 ~12 e& 917532.3 SHQ!F IEBt1 ~BQ~I~IQNS
Provision for Standard Asset (as per P,BIGuidelines) 5,20,000 3,60,000
Proposed Dividend @ Re. 1 Per Share 48,14,575
Provision for DDT 980 135

63 14710 360,000

2.4 QTHER !:!.!!.!B!;NT L.6161~II1ES
TOS PaY<lbie 1,78,739 4,04,331
Expenses Payable 1,1$,126 58,929
Professional Tax Payable 260 3380

2,97,115 4,66,640

t, l,
"
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SANTOSH INDUSTRIES UMITED
CIN NO L51909WB1960PLC024531

2.5
TenctbleA"""

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block Net Block

~ As at rst April,
Additions Disposal As at 31st As at 1st For the Disposal As at 31st As et 31st March,20t 7 As at 31st

2016 MarCh,2017 April, 2016 penod M~rc:n,2017 ""rch,2016

Ol'fice E(II.N~ment 10,56,528 1.44,632 12,03,160 9,06,611 63,915 9,90,526 2,12.634 1,51,917
Computer 5,86,109 5,86.109 5,63,300 4,535 5,67,835 18,274 22,809
Fumiture &: Fixture 6,76,845 6.76.845 4,95.918 52,675 5,48,593 1.28,252 1,80,927
Motor Car 39.46.813 39,46,813 27,44,655 3.91.764 )},36.419 8,10,394 12,02,158

'rota! :- 6268295 144 632 64 12927 04710484 5 32 689 52 43 373 11 69 554 1557811

Previous Year
(FIXEr, ASSETS

Gross B ock. O~redation Net Block Net Block

~ I As at LstApr1I, Additions Disposal As at 31st As at ist For the Disposalt As at 31st 14$ at 31st M,rct\,2016 As at 31St
2015 Ma«h,2016 Ap"I,2015 petted Man:h,2016 March,20IS

Office EQuipment I 9,56,028 ].02.500 10,58,528 8,22,605 64,006 9,0<;,611 1,51,917 1,33,423
Computer 5,86,109 5,86,109 5.45,655 17,645 5,6),300 22,809 40,454
Furniture & Fi'Xhxe 5,66,645 90,000 6,76,645 4.39,648 56,270 4,95,918 1,80,927 1,47,197
Motor Car 39,46.813 39.~6.813 21.58.1157 5,86.488 27.44,655 12,02,156 17,88,646

!
totel :-. 60 75 795 1 92 500 6268295 3966075 744409 47 10484 1557811 2109720

--- --- ...



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES UMlTED
C1NNO L51909WB1960PLC024531

2.6 NONCURRENTINVESTMENTS
QUOTED

~at9V~lu. As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016N~me of the Compeny
(R.f,)

N~s) Amount (lis.) No(,) Amount (Rs.)
A. ~TTY SHARI!S

2,72,084
Atldhra Petro Limited 10 11,500 2,72,084 11,500SFWily Umlt+d 5 10,000 42,66,843Chok&1l.lIbor.torl~ limited 10 37,852 7,89,461 37,852 7,89,461Container CorporatlonOf Indio Umlted 10 2,700 18,41,973 2,700 18,41,973Electrosteel Steel Umi!ed 10 18,50,000 89,70,469 18,50,000 89,70,4~9Escort Uml!ed 10 3,000 1,25,400 3,000 1,25,400GUJretNarmada ValleyFertilizer ltd 10 10,000 28,00,191Gennex laboratOries Ltd 1 - 30,000 2,70,404GoodrfckeGroup Ltd 10 - 62,810 1,18,27,~HimachalFuturisticCommunlcotlons Limited I 28.96,994 5,71),01,174Hindumn Construction Co. Ud I 27,000 9,43.618 27,000 9,43,6181.0.8.1. Limited 10 3,375 4,47,997 3,375 4,47,~7Indi. BullsReal Estltes Limited 2 1,00,000 81,69,468 -Krebs 810Chemicai& Industrtes LImited 10 1,000 35,927 1,001) 35,927MahlnagarTelephone Nigam Umlted 10 4,SOO 3,01,)71 4,500 3,01,371M~hindraCIEAutomotive Ltd 10 77,360 1,77,11,168 25,000 66,61,701MerkUmlted 10 2,SOO 26,57,474PfIzerue 10 2,000 50,67,381PolyllnkPotvrnars India 5 23,828 2,48,003 35,000 3,52,030PowerGridUmIted 10 300 54,244PTe India limited 10 33,045 29,16,548Sanofl India ltd 10 3,400 1,4&,95,147SMLISUlULtd 10 . 5,000 62,99,417Tata CoffeeLtd 1 34,630 32,66,882The federal Bank Ud 2 5,500 87,500 7 SOO 187 SOO

5,26,45,740 U,P5,63,7B:t

~
Dlle DISCOUNTBONP
NABARD 20000 6,840 6.25,51,800 6,840 6.25,51,800
IAXrR!! BONPS
7.35% Nabard Sank for Agliculture & Rural Development 1000 5,010 50,10,000 5.010 50,10,0007.39% HUDCO 1000 7,007 70,07,000 7,007 70,07,0008.10% HUDeO05 Mar22 1000 70,010 7,1&,64,920 70,OlD 7,16,64,9207.51% HUOCO 1000 97,SOO 9,81),33,)43 97,500 9,80,33,3438% Indian Riilway FinanceCorporation Ltd. 23 Feb 22 1000 52,420 5,29,91,955 52,420 5,29,91,9558.20% NationalHighwaysAuthorityOf India. 80 2S Jan 22 1000 61,365 6,15,22,423 61,365 6,15,22,4238.50% NationalHighwaysAuthority 01 India. 1M SO,OOO 5,00,00,000 50,000 5,00,00,0007.39'%NationalHighwaysAuthority 01 India. 1000 7.709 77,09,000 7,709 77,09,0007.35% NationalHighwaysAuthority Of India. 1000 28,570 2.85,70,000 28,570 2,85,70,0008.1;3%NationalHousingBank 5000 2,166 1,06,30,000 2,166 1,0~,30,0008.68% NationalHOusingBank 5000 6,364 3,19,20,000 6,384 ),19,20,0008.76% NaUonalHOUSingBank 5000 1,444 72,20,000 1,444 72,20,0008.54% NaUonalHydroPower Corporation 1000 16.105 1,61,05,000 16,105 1,61,05,0008,48% NationalThermal Power COrp()r~tion 1000 15,833 1,58,33,000 15,633 1,58,33,0008.66% NatiOnalThermal Power Corporation 1000 15,832 1,58,32,000 15,832 1,58,32,0008.20"" Power Anance Corporation Ltd. SR.! 1000 ),500 35,94,778 3,500 35.94,7788.16% Power FinanceCOJ1X>r!'UonUd. SR808 100000 400 4,00,00.000 4<)0 4,00,00,0008.46% Power Finan,e COJ1X>rationltd. 100000 100 10,50,91.350 100 10.50,91.3507.17% IREOA 1000200 SO S,OO,10,000 50 5,00.10,0007.49% lREDA 1000 8,515 85,15,000 8,515 85,15,0006.30% Indian RailwayFinance COrporation8008 Mar 17 100000 700 7,00,00,0006.70% Indian RailwayFinance Corporation BD08 Mar 21) 100M 800 6,01),00,000 600 8,00,00,0007.26% Indian RailwayFinance ~rporation 1M 18,120 1,81,20,000 18,120 1,81,20,0008.26% India Infra FinCo. Ltll.T~~free 80nd 100000 SO 5,00,05,000 SO 5,00,05,0006.55% India Infra fin Co. Ltd. Tax free Bond 1000 1,00,000 10,01),00,000 1,00,000 10,00,00,0008.12% Rural ElectrificetlonCorporation ltd 51\.2 1000 39,499 3,94,99,000 39,4~ 3,94,99,0008.46% Rural ElectrificatiOnCorporation Ltd 30 AlJg2028 100000 50 5,00,4<),000 SO 5,00,40,0008.46% Rural ElectrificationCorporation LId 24 Sept 2028 1000 50,000 5.00,00,000 SO,OOO 5,00,01),0008.63% Rorai ElectrificationCorporation Ltd 24 Mar2029 1000 50,000 5,00,00000 50,000 5,00,00,000

118.76,75560 1,25,76,75,569
Total

1,24,03,21,300 1,37,72,JP,351



SAHTOSH IJtfDUSTIUES LIMITED
CIN NO L51909W81964: PlCOZ4531. Ul!QUSlnQ

A. EQUID SHARf5 ASat 31.03.2017 AS.t ll.03. 20 16
F.ce V.lue

la ~«nrl ..~ CQmQiata NO($} AmOunt (Rs.) NO(s} ......_nt(Rs.)
liMO T~noIo9Y _lOt, limited 10 5,00,000 50,00,000 MO,ooO 50,00,000
Br.boIIme Develope" Prlv~te Limlt.cj 10 2,75,000 81,SO,000 2,75,000 81,50,000
Ezra Developers Private limited 10 2,75,000 75,50,000 2,75,000 75,50,000

20700,000 2,07,00,000

00.,.GroupConlPBIIlH
Auckland" Irman Pvt ue 10 12,500 7,76,938 L2,500 7,76,938
AudCIandPTOpertI@$Pvt Ltd La 25,000 14,53,625 25,000 L4,5J,625
BMOvanlJya Pvt Ltd LO 70,000 23,15,775 70,000 2),L5,775
Glaxo FIRI~ Private Limited (c.rwln Mercantlles Pvt uo) 10 2,14,300 21,~3,000 2,L4,300 21,43,000
Pr-VYlI Me"hanlile Prlv.te limited 10 11,60,000 1 H 00,000 11 60,000 1,74,00000

240.... 33. 24089'». 0tI1~ c;om~,,1e!;
Miel ESecurity Priv~te Umlted 10 12,09,852 1,35,01,949 12,09,852 1,35,01,949
Skyline Radio Network Ltd LO 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 1000000 10000000
I I 235,01,949 I 2,35,01,'40.
e. NON LEOE8ENTIJUC; 80TAXABLERONDS
10.25'10 T~ capital Financial Services Limited 500000 102 5,10,06.4SO 102 5,lD,06,4SO
N.T,P.C.Limited 12.50 4,500 ~,2SO 4,500 56,2SO
9.95% Slate Bank !)llndla 10000 6SO 72,49,284 600 66,77,981

5 '3,11,9,4 577 4O,&U

C. NONCUMULATIVERfDfMABLE' PREFERENCESHARES
ILFS LTD 7,$00 1,600 2,00,00,000 160O 2,00,00000
ILFS LTD 15,000 2,000 3,00,00,000 2000 3.00,00,000
Tata Clpit,,1 ltd. 1,000 I 40,000 ~ 00,00,000 40,000 4,00,00,000

9,00,00,000 ',0000,000

MUTUALFUNDSUNITS DEBTF\)NO)
AxIs LiQUidFund InstltutiONI Gr(lwth 1.000 - 15,306 2,55,38,999
Blrla DynamiCBOndFund 10 12,60,112 2,50,00,000 12,60,112 2,50,00,000
IlIrla Sunlife Incorne fund Growth 10 4,96.555 2,64.00,000 4,96,'" 2.64,00,000
iiii'll 5unille caSh PlUS-GrowthReoular 10 2,58.321> 6,70,56,388
caN~ Robecosavings Plus 10 44,01,116 9,70,78,736 70,67.796 n,58,77,720
canara Robeco Trusury 4d"an~ Institutional Growth Fund r.ooc - 9,431 1,39,47,595
ca",ra RObecoMedlum Tenn Fund 10 2.50,000 25,011,000 2,SO,000 25,00,000
051' Shoft Term fund Growth 10 76,061 11,77,439 76,061 11,77,439
DSPBlad<!lode:Ultra snort Term fund 10 84,70,702 8,80,00,000 84,70,702 8.80,(10,000
HOFCcaSh Ma~ment Fund Saving Plan Growth 10 16,687 5,50,00,000
HDFCca.h M.""9"ment Fund Treasury 10 19,72,581 4,n,00,000
HOFCCharity Fund tor cancer 10 40,000 4,00,000
HOFCCIOsh"'gmt Treasury Advantage P"n Wholesale Growth 10 6,34,956 1,24,8(),3S3 6,34,956 1.24,80,353
HOFCUquld Fund· Reoular Growth 10 16.840 6,02,52,516
HDFCDeIlt Fund For cancer CUn! 50,.. DMdend Option 10 LO,OOO 1,00,000
HDFCFlo.t1ng Rate Inc<lme 10 - 18,77,002 4,63,011,000
HDFCFloating Rate Income 10 2,56,337 63,23,064
ICICI Prudential Income Fund Growth 10 6,73,6&2 2,50.00,000 6,73,682 2,SO,00.000
tctct Prudential Short Term Fund Growth 10 10,4~,277 2,50,00,000 10,44,277 2,SO,00,000
icrci flu.lble Income Fund 100 1,73,784 4.90,00,000 1,73,784 4,90,00,000
ICICI Prudential LkIuld Plan 100 41,819 1,00,00,000
ICICI Prudentlal S~"lngs Fund 100 29,766 71,00,000
1061 LIquid Growth F. rod 10 13,280 2,26,01,679
1081Ultra Short Term Fund Regular 10 31,640 5, )2,00, 000 -
IOFCDy".ml, Bond Fund Regular Growth 10 1,7),437 I4,00,OOO 1,73,437 24.00,000
IOFCDynaml, Bond Fund Regular Growth 10 49,8(),Ul 7,00,00,000 49.80,881 7,00,00,000
IDFCMOflthly Income Plan Fund Of Fund Growth 10 5,00,000 SO,OO,OOO 5,00,000 50,00,000
IOFCSuper Saver Income Fund -Medium Term 10 10.21,765 2,10,011,000 10,21,765 2,10,00,000
IOFCUltra Shan Term Fund 10 24.84,954 5,00,00,000 24,84,954 5,00,00,000
Kotak Floater Long Terrn Growth 10 n,39,114 3.94,5L,191 28,39,114 3,94,51,191
Kwk Gilt Regular 10 34,602 14,05,912 34,6OJ 14,05,912
KOUk Treasury ,Advantall" 10 26,17,561 6,00,00,000 26,17,561 6,00,00,000
lIellance Dyneml<:Bond fund 10 6,38,525 1,00,00,000 6,38,525 1,00,00,000
Rel.. n~ Uquld Treasury Growth 10 6,162 2,65,93,487
RelliMA! Money Manaoer Fund Growth 10 2,984 61>,04,425
P.ell~re Inve~o Ultra Short Term 1.000 28,482 5,69,00,0110 24,995 4,95,00,000

Rell~re Uquid Fund k~ular Cr<lwtt. 1,000 1,907 40,00,000
ReIl.1ICeUquid fund Treasury 1.000 952 35,00,000

581 Dynamic Bond Fund Growth LO 23,79,964 3,50,00,000 23,79,964 3,50.00,000

SBI Magnum Inst" Cash Fund Growth 1,000 10,761 2,05,51,JIIl
SBI Ultra Short Term 1,000 5G,768 9,90,00,000 18,887 3,SO,00,000
TATA floater Fun<llleQular Grwoth 1.000 41,780 9,85,00,000
Tat<>liqUid PlanA Growth 1/000 1,68() 50,00,000 11,468 3,20,00,000

UTI TI'@OIsuryAdvantage 1,000 6,134 1,20,00,000 6,1)4 1.20,00,000

UTI LlQUidcash pta~ InstillJtiOn.a1growth Option 1,000 12,3% 3,20,62,038 38,990 8,24,68,0$1
1 n,'6,84,lfi4 1,0 1~19,1.1,fi16



SANTOSH INDUSTlUES LIMITED
ClN NO l51909WB1%OPLC024531

.... at 31.03.2017 A;.I 31.03.2016
parti'ul~1'$ Faee Y<lhJe

No(.) Amount (Ri.) No(~ Amount (11$.)

e.Ml/llJAI. fUNDS UNITS (EQLIITY fUND)
eiria Sunli'. DlvK:lend Yield Plus Growth 10 24,059 25,00,000 24.059 25.00,000

DSP 8j~ckroc;kT,ger FunG 10 50,961 25,00,000 50,961 25,00,000

DSP Blaekrod( EQuity Fund Regu~1" ~In Growth 10 36,273 6.00,000 36,273 6.00,000

Franklin Jndi" Smiller CgmpclnY 10 30,000 3.00.000 30,000 3.00.000
Fral"lklin )nChaBhJ9ChipFUOd(il'owlh 10 15.055 6.00.000 15.055 6.00.000

Franklin India High Growth Fund 10 19,560 2,00.000 19.560 2.00.000

HOFC equ~ Fund • Oi'lolidend 10 58.82' 2S.00.000 58.824 25.00.000

HDFe: Top 200 Fund Growtl> 10 9.756 17.25,000 9.758 17.25.000

ictct Vilue DiSCOvery Fund 10 ••• 77 5.00.000 4.477 5.00.000

IDFC ~ef""e.- EQuity P'ur.d 10 73.31? 18.00.000 73.317 18.00.000

JM sa$~f\.lnd Gr'Owth Pldn 10 16.374 2.25.802 16.37. 2.25.802

Prir>Cipal Large C~POUI Fund 10 39.8a7 8.50.000 39.887 6.50.000

581 emerging BuSines. Fuf)(j 10 22.300 12.00.000 22,300 12.00.000

Sundaram BNP Flnal'\Cl.1 se-rVI~ Opp R4!01"JlarGrowth 10 97.800 10.00.000 97,800 10.00,000
1,",OO,IOl 165 OO,lOl

F. IMMOVABLE PROPERnES
F1.ts .t Fort LeOeM ISB. 68. 78) ) I 14.54.07.l51 3 1•• 54.07.251

I I 14,54,07,2$1 - I 14 $4,07 ZSl

Total 1,70,71,95,48-8 1,38l!filill61,637

GRAND TOTAl. 2.94.75.1.,7117 2,7••71.00....

A99reQate "mOllot of Quoted Investments 1.24.03.21.309 1.37.72.39.351
Agore<:)ate AmOllnl of UOQuOIGdInveotrMnt. 1.70.71.95 ••88 1.38.98.61.637
~rket Value of Quoted Iov~tm.nts 1.31,~8.97.432 1.42.87.97.968
NAV ., Equity Or,.oted Mutual FundS 2,88.49.782 2.31.15.874

NAV or Debt Oro.nteo Mutual Fu"<:lS 1.55.50.51.789 1.20.75.20.352

PartiC\Jlars As at 31.03.2016 Asat 31.03.2016
27 It~F~RBEIl TAX ASSETS! NET)

Open,ng Balance . -
MO: Recognised (luring the year 5,33.000 -
tess: Reversed durin9tne vear . -
(lOS,no Balance 533.000 -
Partic"Iar$ A•• 1 31.03.2016 As at 31.0).2016

2.8 OTHER NON·CURRENT ASSETS

Security [)4POSlt 3.35.348 3.35.348

-- 3,35,341 3.3S,34t

2.9 INVENTORieS
QUOTED

Name or the Com~ny net \l4ilu.
Aoat 31.03.2017 Ali et 31.03.2016

No(.) r Amount (RS.) No(s) Amount (11.$.)

EQtJ1TY5HABES
- -.

61nl COtDC)ration LImited 10 3.500 6.85.650 6.500 12.73.350
Co-N,ckAlloys L,m,ted 10 1.000 31.700 1.000 31.700
MiltonPfastlc Llmlled 10 1.900 8.282 l.900 8.282
N.T P.C. L,mlte<! 10 4.500 5,79,600 4.500 5,79.600
Sh_ At,d fa Chem'«oL5 l.im'led 10 500 lOO 500 300

13 05,532 18,93,231

UNQUOreO
MI!T!!!. Fl.ltlll I.I!:IIT~IliUm
A)uS Tr~surV Ac:Jv~ntege Fund 1.000 36.830 5.76.06.138 36.830 5.76.06.138
asp ~!(krock LiqUidityFund InstlturionalGrowth 1.000 3,621 76.93.838
JM Short Term F..,~ instltutlon,,1 Grcwth 10 25.02,515 3.55.21.731 25.02.515 3.55.21.731
PrlnCioal caSIl Mana9OO'ent Growth 1.000 20,798 1.72.15.609
S....(I(lar,arn Ullta Short Ten"n Fund 10 5.93,824 1.15.13.058 5.93,82' 1.15.13.058-

10,46,40.11:1.7 12.95.50 ••:).
UNQUOTED
MUTUA FIINr. oINTT"IF,O,10""
ICJCt Valve DI$t::ov.ry ~un(f

..-
10 1.962 2,00.000 1.962 2.00.000

--- 2.00 000 I I 2,00,000
I-------

GRANO TOTAL 10,61"" 4511 1;1 164),6.'

2.10 WAllE RECEIYABLE

Sundry Debtors
(OutstandinQ for less than six monthS (jue rrom a concern in 'lYhlch direCtors are lntE(csted)

67.24.197

"""ryf yp"~~~-;.;~

.05 ~t 31.0).2016Particulars AS aI31.03.201 7

67,24,197



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO L51909WB1960PLCOZ4531

Note Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

2.11 cash &. Bank Balances

cash &. Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks in Current Account 41,07,604 3,15,60,226
Cash on hand 22989 41043

4130594 31601,269
2.12 Short-Term Loans &. Advances

Unsecured & Considered Good
• Income Tax refundable 37,14,243 18,39,069
• Income Tax 8< TDS (Net of Provision) 9,15,712 21,00,620

Margin Deposit in form of FDR 3,96,00,000 7,70,70,000
- Loans to Bodies Corporate - related parties 14,76,00,000 6,80,00,000
- Advanee agst. Property 3,97,10,000 -
- Advance to staff - 2000

23,1539955 14,90,11689
2.13 Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 1,12,873 1,39,828
Interest Receivable on Margin Deposit 12,88,215 37,95,355
Interest Receivable on Taxable Bonds 21,80,924 21,31,174
Interest Receivable Tax Free Bonds 3,27,53,777 3,20,63,443
Interest Receivable on Loan to Bodies Corporate 1 1362508 2662289

4 76 98_L_297 40792.089

Particulars "or tne year enaea For me year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

2.14 Revenye FromOperation
Sale of Mutual Fund Units 3,92,80,978 11,64,76,545
Sale of Shares 20,73,997 7,76,39,601
Interest on Loan 1,37,56,955 29,57,916
Interest on Fixed Depcsits . 6,05,081
Interest on Margin Deposits 53,98,191 68,57,312
Difference in intra day trading 34,99,608 (57,55,768)
Interest on Taxable Bonds 58,79,013 58,24,500
Interest on Tax Free Bonds 94699621 S 79 17 697

16145,88363 2925.22884

2.15 Other Income
Dividend (Held as Inventories) 58,620 56,250
Dividena (Held as Investments) 86,90,050 96,73,899
Interest on Bond Application Money - 5,87,059
Misc. Income 1,074 -
Profit on Sale of Investments 65240451 207903466

7,39,90,194 21.82,20674

Amount In Rs

CERilftal TO BE TRUE COl'!

-~~-------- - -----



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO L51909WB1960PLC024531

For the year For the yearNote Particulars
endedended 31.03.2017

31.03.2016
2.16 Chanaes in Inventories

Opening Stock
-Shares

18,93,232 6,33,33,625-Mutual Fund Units
1297 SO 434 87454489
1:3,16,43,566 15,07,88,114. Closing Stock

-Shares
13,05,532 18,93,232-Mutual Fund Units

104840927 12 97 50 434
10,61,46,459 13,16,43,656

Changes in Inventories 25497207 19144,448
2.17 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary & Bonus
70,29,089 62,96,757Staff Welfare

10,126 31,537Transport Allowance
10688 27120

7049903 6355,414
2 18 Other Expenses

Advertisement/Publicity & Business Promotion Expenses 4,06,515 11,86,562Auditor's Retnuneretion
Audit Fee

30,000 30,000Tax Audit Fee
11,000 11,000Service Tax (Audit Fees)
6,150 5,945Bank Charges
1,569 1,039Custodial Charges

21,805 20,610Demat Charges
4,836 4,700Donation

11,03,672 2,335Filing Fee
22,200 37,887Electricity Charges

1,31,310 -Entertainment Expenses
1,15,428 1,24,951General Expenses
12,148 20,194Professional Charges

3,77,000 8,72,500Listing Fee
28,625 28,090Motor Car Expenses

3,17,625 3,79,327Motor Car Insurance
50,255 56,078Office Rent

6,00,000 15,90,000Postage & Telegram
9,723 1.242Printing & Stationery

89,990 64,720Professional Tax
2,500 2,500Rates & Taxes
1,900 1,900Service & Maintenance

1,02,273 97,655sn on Investment
10,63,032 22,05,236SIT on Share Trading

29,419 1,60,605Telephone Expenses
61,455 49,326Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

1,18,222 2,02,067Registrar Charges
26438 19443

47,45,090 71,75912

Amount in Rs

CERTIFIED TO EE TRtlC COP)'
,."

_'",

I



2.19 Earning per Equity Shares

a) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year

b) The following representsthe incomeand sharedata used in computationor sastc and Diluted Earningsper share

2016-17 2015-16

i) Net profit after tax as per statement of Profit 180444072.18 272760912.27
&Loss attributed to EQuity Shareholders (' )

~ ii) Weighted average number of equity Shares 4814575 4814575
used as denominator for calculating EPS

iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (' ) 37.48 56,65

iv) FaceValue per share (' ) 10.00 10.00



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD
CIN NO LS1909WB1960PLC024531

2.20 Related Party Disclosure:
(Informationgiven in accordance with Accounting Standard - 18)

A. Related Party Relationship
i) KeyManagement Personnel

1. Sri. Surendra Kumar Dugar. - Managing Director
2. Sri. Tulsi Kumar Dugar - Director
3. Sri. Kamal Kumar Dugar - Director
4. Sri. Rishabh Dugar - CF'O
5. Jyoti Bhartia. CS (Appointed on 25/07/20161

ii) Enterprises/Trust over which key management personnel exercise
significant influence

l. BMD Securities Limited
2. Ezra Developers Private Limited
3. Elgin Vinirnay (PILtd.
4. PS Magnum
5. Maple Dealcom Pvt Ltd
6. Arion Vanijya Pvt Ltd
7. Brabou me Developers Pvt Ltd
8. Auckland Nirman Pvt Ltd

Note: Related Parties have been identified by the management.

B. Transaction with Related Parties
A separate Annexure has been attached.

C. (ilAmount due to Related Parties at the end of the year; -
A separate Annexure has been attached.

[ii] Amount Due from Related Parties at the end of the year:- A separate Annexure
has been attached.

2.21 Cash in hand is as certified by the management.

2.22 The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are:
Deferred Ta'X Assets due to difference in Depreciation as per Companies Act and Income
Tax Act ofRs. 5,33,000/·. (P.Y.5,17,121/-)

2.23 Based on the intimation received by the company, none of the suppliers have confirmed
to be registered under "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEDIAct, 2006.
Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year ended together with
interest paid / payable are required to be furnished.

2.24 Particulars as per NBFC, as per Separate Schedule attached.

'~~"'. \ ~I' ~..,.' ::.f, ... .:<, QL/ ,.

~



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD
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2.25 Capital Contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts against purchase of flats
is amounting to Rs. 22.89,900/- (Previousyear- NIL)

2.26 The equity Shares of the Company are listed with the The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Limited Kolkata and the annual listing fee has been paid for the year.

2.27 Margin Deposit of Rs. 3,96,00,000/-(P.Y. Rs, 7,70,70,000/-) is lying with a brokerage
through whom the company carries out its securities Investment & derivative business
and are in form of Bank Deposit in the name of recognized stock exchanges and said
brokerage. Interest thereon is received directly by the company from banks and shown as
interest on margin deposit with brokerage.

2.28 The terms of employment doesn't provide for payment of gratuity, since The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 197'2 is not applicable.

2.29 The company has transferred an amount of Rs. 45.31 Lakh from Statement of Profit and
Loss as required in Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and spent the required amount
towards Corporate Social Responsibility during the financial year 2016-17.

2.30 Previous period figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to confirm
to the current period presentation.

2.32 Contingent Liabilities - NIL(Previousyear - NIL)

2.33 Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Exchange - NIL(PreviousYear Nil)

2.34 Thedetails of SpecifiedBankNotes (SBN)held and transacted during the period 08/11/2016 to
30/12/2016 is as under:

SBNs Other Denomination Total
Notes

Closing Cash in Hand as on 08.11.2016 0.00 29528.47 29528.47

Add: Permitted Receipts 0.00 150000.00 150000.00

Less:Permitted Payments 0.00 66995.00 66995.00

Less:Amount Deposited in Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00

Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.016 0.00 112533.47 112533.47

2.35 In the opinion of the Directors, Current assets, loans, advances and deposits are not
having lower realizable value than the value at which they have been stated in the
Balance Sheet.

2.36 Reduction in the Value of Quoted Equity Shares held as investments is considered
temporary in nature by the management. Hence no provision for diminution in value of

~c,~a,es held as investment: :~~a~ \ ~ fi-
'J_~~u~

i(.......'.Jt. "... ".J.\.. \\\~\~~.! , ..1:) ,:-;.'
',\""it. .. ,-~ 0 - ,.,<~:. it__,;!/



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD

CIN NO LS1909W81960PLC024531

2.37 Other additional Information pursuant to paragraph 5 of Part 11of Schedule III of the .
Companies Act, 2013- NIL(Previous Year - NIL)

For NARENDRA KOCHAR & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No·315201E

Surendra Kumar Dugar
(Managing Director)

DIN~' 00638~608 ~/.

Ria Jr
(Ch nan 1Officer)

~

u~
(Chairman & Independent Director)
DIN· 06646876

:s~oy., ~~()_I\ ~~,

Jyoti Bhartia
(Company Secretary)

(NARENDRA KOCHAR)
PARTNER
Membership No. - 052491

Place : Kolkata
Dated:

2 0 MA Y 2017



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 2.20 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

SLNO PARTY NAME TRANSACTION
R£PAYM(NT INTfREST

AMOUNT PRINCIPAL0/5 INTEREST
RECEIVED BALANCE0/5 RELATION REMAltKS

L SRISURENDRAKUMAR DUGAR 42,00,000.00 NIL DIRECTOR DIRECTORREMUNARATION
-1 SRI RISHABH DUGAR 24,5O,oooW NIL SONOf DIRECTORI CFO SAI.ARV

3 MRS JVOTI BHARTIA L.39,17800 NIL COMPANY SECRETARY SAlARY

4 EZRA DEVELOPERSP\IT LTD 6,00,000.00 NIL GROUP COMPANY RENT

S EZRADEVELOPERSPVTLTD 82,00,000.00 82.00,000.00 43.791.00 82.43,791.00 GROUP COMPANY AMOUNT PAID TOWARDS LOAN

6 ARION VANIJYA.PRIVATE LIMITED 1.15,00 000.00 1,15,00,000.00 74,860.00 74,860.00 GROUP COMPAIIIY AMOUNT PAID TOWAROS LOAN

7 AUCKLAND N1RMAN PVT lTD 81,00,000.00 85.00.000 00 2,795.00 85.02,795.00 GROUPCOMPANY AMOUNT PAIDTOWARDSLOAN

8 BRABOURNEDEVELOPERSPVTLTO 4.98,00,000.00 4,98.00,000.00 3463,781.00 5,32,63.781.00 GROUPCOMPANY AMOUNT PAIDTOWARDS LOAN
_,.-

9 ELGINVINIMAY PRIVAl{ LIMITED 4.31.00.000.00 4.31.00,000.00 3450,318.00 3,21,033.00 4.65,50.318.00 GROUPCOMPANY AMOUNT PAIDTOWARDS LOAN

LO MAPLE OEAL(OM PRIVATE LIMITEO 1.23.00,000.00 l.23,00.000.00 80.068.00 80.068.00 GROUPCOMPANY AMOUNT PAID TOWARDS LOAN

II SUNVIEW SUPPLIERSPVT LTD 3.80.00.000.00 3.80.00,000.00 14,26.073.00 3 94.26 073.00 GROUP COMPANY AMOUNT PAID TOWARDS LOAN

12 BMD SECURITIESLIMITED 67.24,197.00 GROUPCOMPANY TRAI)( RECEIVABLE

13 SMO SECURITIE.S LIMITED 3.96.00.000.00 396.00,000.00 GROUP COMPANY MARGIN DEPOSIT

13 PSMAGNUM ~.4S.605.00 S 45,60S.OO Nil CFOISA OIRECTOROF AMOUNT PAID TOWARDS LOAN
A COMPANY IN WHICH
SUCHCOMPANY ISA PARTNER

~ tv..
-

~--...
- -~ .... .._j~ ~~4 t



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD.

ANNI!XURE - A

DEPRECIATIONONFIXED ASSETSAS ON 31.03.2017 AS PERINCOMETAXACT. 1961 (ASS.yEAR2017-18)

I2CS:SIEnflH Rate 0' W.O.V Addition durina Ch. veer Sale Total Depreciation W.D.V.

Dep a_per As on Mor.than Less th.n During the A,on Fort11e AI on
l...In.&l ~ 1.W!....IWI JJIl!....IlnJ l:U! l1J!1.ZlI1Z l:U! ~

Motor Car 15% 25,07,481.51 25,07,481.51 3,76,122.23 21,31,359.28

Computer 60% 10.606.19 10,606.19 6,363.71 4,242.48

furniture &: fixture 10% 3,95,117.96 3,95,117.96 39,511.80 3,55,606.16

Generator 15% 1,623.75 1,623.75 243.56 1,380.19

Air Conditioner 15% 22,753.95 27,000.00 49,753.95 7,463.09 42,290.86

Office EQulpments 15% 1,63,563.91 47,632.00 2,11,195.91 31,679.39 1.79,516.52

Mobile Phone 15% 1,18,632.24 70,000.00 - 1,88,632.24 23,044.84 1,65,587.40

TOTAL 3219779.51 74632.00 70000.00 3364411.51 484428.61 2879982.90

... _o",, __



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD
erN NO L51909WBI960PLC024531

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (Indian GAAP) to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards
('AS') prescribed under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') as applicable to a Non Banking Finance
Company ('NBFC'). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

1.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (Indian GAAP)requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting year end.
Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future years.

1.3 Fixed Assets, Depreciation/ Amortization and Impairment of assets

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and impairment
losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreoiation/ Amortisation
Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the company has applied the estimated
useful lives as specified in Schedule II. Accordingly the unamortized carrying value is being
depreciated/amortised over the revised/remaining useful lives using WDVmethod.
Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost
of capital.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in
circumstances. However the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying
value that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment.

1.4 Investments

Investments intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as non current (long-term) investments. The investments
are stated at cost

(



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD
erN NO L51909WB1960PLC024531

1.5 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost necessary to make sale.

1.6 Revenue recOpitiOD

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

I. Interest income on fixed deposits/margin money, call money (CBLO), certificate of
deposits and pass through certificates are recognized on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

II. Sale and Purchase of Share & Securities are recognized on Contract note date followed
by passing of ownership.

III. Dividend Income: Revenue is recognized when the shareholders/units holders right to
receive/payment of dividend is established.

1.7 Income tax
Income Tax comprises the current tax provision and the net change in the deferred tax asset
or liability in the year. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized for the future tax

consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases and operating loss carry forwards. Deferred Tax Assets are not
recognized subject to management's judgment and as matter of prudence no provision has
been made for deferred tax assets. No deferred tax asset is being carried in the financial
statement in view of the absence of the virtual certainty and convincing evidence as required
by Accounting Standard 22.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT)credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. The company reviews the carrying amount of MAT at each Balance Sheet date and
writes down MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
effect that the company will pay normal income tax during specified period.

Income tax prOVlSlon is made as per Income Tax Act, 1961 considering the applicable
provision including MAT. Since there is no virtual certainty of its credit in future as per
applicable provision, the same is charged during the year and not considered as components
of deferred tax asset.
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SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LTD
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1.8 Segment reporting

Identification of segments:

The Company's operating businesses are organized and managed in one segment only. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operation of the
company exists.

1.9 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.10 Provisio1l$

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it
IS probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

~

~DHA
(Chairman & Independent Director)
DIN - 06646876

SURENDRA KUMAR DUGAR
(Managing Director)
DIN - 00638608

\:'1"\)"c\ ~"'{)_ ,,~,(\_
JYOTI BHARTIA
(Company Secretary)



Details of Significant Accounting Policies

Deffered Tax Asset/Liability Details

WDV as per Books
WDV as per Income Tax

Deffered Tax Asset @ 30.9% of Rs. 17/10/429/-

Details of Dividend received from equity shares held other
than long term non trade investment

BirlaCorporation Ltd
NTPCLtd

39/000
19/620

Total :- 58,620

,

11,69,554
28,79,983
17,10A29
5,28,523



SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO LS1909WB1960PLC024531

NOTE: 2.24
Particular. as poir NBFCDintCtions as at 31-03-2017

orsciosore of details as required In terms of paragraph 13 of Non- Banking Financial (Non- DepOSitAccepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

(R.s. In tekhs)

Partlcul~Hs

Libilities Side
Amount Amount

Outstandina Overdue

1 Loans and advances availed by the non-banking

finanCial company Inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures: Secured -
: Unsecured -
(other than failing within the
meaning of public deposrts ")

(b) Deferred Credits -
(c) Term teens
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowinq -
(e) commeroei Paper -
(f) Secured Loan -

( Overdraft Borrowings) -
Short term loans repayable Within a year

• Please see Note 1 below

(RS. in lakhs)

Assets Side :
Amount
outstanding

2 Break-up of LOans and Advances including bills receivables
other than those Included in (4) below: Net of NPAs

(a) Secured 0.00

(b) unsecureo 1589.63

3 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets
.;ountinQ towards AFCactivities

(I) Lease assets Including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial lease 0.00
(b) Operating lease 0.00

(ii) Stock on hire mCluding hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire 0.00
(b) Repossessed Assets 0.00

(Iii) Other loans counting towards AFCecnvrtles

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 0.00
(b) Loans otner than (II) above 0.00

4 Break-up of Investments :

Current Investments:
(Includes lnventones)
1. Quoted: 13.06(I) Shares: (a] EqUity

(b) Preference 0.00

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 0.00

(Iii) Units of mutual funds 0.00

(rv) Government Securities 0.00

(v) Others (please specifv) 0.00

(1/ \) )J-



,
SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

cr« NO LS1909WB1960PLC024S31

2. unquored .

(I) Shares. (a) Equity 0.00
(b) Prererence 0.00

(Ii) Debentureslind Bonds 0.00

(Iii) Units of mutual funds 1048.41

(IV)GovernmentSecurities 0.00
(v) Others (pleasespecify) 0.00

Long Term investments:
Net of NPAs
1.Quoted: 0.00

(,) Shares: (a) Equity 526.46
(b) Prefererlce 0.00

(Ii) Debenturesand Bonds 11876.76

(iii) Unitsof mutual fundS 0.00

(rv) GovernmentSecurities 0.00

(II) OtMrs (pleasespecify) 0.00

2. uncuoteo .

(i) Shares: (a) EQUity 682.91
(b) Preference 900.00

(II) Debenturesand BOnds 583.12

(iii) UMS of mutual funds 13451.85

('v) Governrner.t Secl.lrities 0.00

(v) Others (Flats) 1454.07

5 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed a$ in (2) and (3) above:
PleaseseeNote 2 below
Category secured Unsecured Total(Amount net of provisions)

1. Related parties
a) Subsldianes O.LJ~ LJ.LJl! u.uu
(b) CompaniesIn the samegroup O.UU 1561.42 1561.42
C) Other related parties 0.00 0.00 LJ.OO
2. Other than related parties 0.00 28.21 ~l
..J,QW 1,:;89.63 1,S8~

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and
6 long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):

Plellsesee note 3 below
Market Value ~ Book Value

Category Break up OT fair (Net of
value or NAV ProviSions)

I. RelatedParties..
Il "u[JSldl~nes U.OO U.OO
~bJ CompaniesIn tne samegroup L~7~.!:>l:S "+'1, .89
c Other related pa rties 0.00 0.00
. Other than related parties 33272.21 JOOHIl.74

Total 36251.711 ~O:;3ti.63

absence of break value as on 31 03-2017 of the Inv@'ste@ comparues.
••• represent n,e Investment "' unuuote d ecuitv sh~res which are I&ken at their break ~p value as on 31·03·2016/31·03·2017 In

\" ~
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SANTOSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN NO L51909WB1960PLC024531
(7) Other information

Particulars Amount

(I) Gross Non-Performing Assets' 0.00
e Related parties 0.00

1(0) Other than related oarttes 0.00
ji) Net Non-PerforminG Assets 0.00

I(a) Related parties 0.00
1(0) Other than related D_arties 0,00

iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 0,00

"The cress and net are the same since at the balance sheet date these amounts are after making
adjustments as shown In the i;ludlteo accounts.

Asper our report of even date attached

For NARENDRA KOCHAR ,. CO
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn.No':H5201E '~·V"f~."~~~

SURENORA KUMAR DUGAR U~GlOD~

(NARENDRAKOCHAR)
PARTNER
Membersllip No. ·052491

(Manaei", Director)
OIN-006m08

(Chairman & lndepender
DIN· 0664i871i

Place: Kolkata
Dated :

lyon BHARTIA
(Compal'ly Secretary)


